
 
 
 
 
 

Pride ~ Progress ~ Possibilities 

 
 
 
 

Riverside Municipal Building 
5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100 

Riverside, Ohio 45431 
 
  

 
August 18, 2022 

 
 

Council Meeting 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 
 
 

 
 

City Council 
 

PETER J. WILLIAMS, MAYOR 
  

MIKE DENNING  
APRIL FRANKLIN 

BRENDA FRY 
ZACHARY JOSEPH 

SARA LOMMATZSCH 
JESSE MAXFIELD 

 
 
 

Josh Rauch, City Manager 
 

Katie Lewallen, Clerk of Council 



January
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

February
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28

March
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

April
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

May
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

June
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

July
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

August
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

September
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

October
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

November
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

December
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Calendar for year 2022 (United States)

Jan 6
Jan 13
Jan 20
Feb 3
Feb 10
Feb 17
Feb 21
Mar 3
Mar 10
Mar 17
Apr 7
Apr 14
Apr 21
May 5
May 12
May 19

May 30
Jun 2
Jun 9
Jun 16
Jul 4
Jul 7
Jul 14
Jul 21
Aug 4
Aug 11
Aug 18
Sep 1
Sep 5
Sep 8
Sep 15
Oct 6

Oct 13
Oct 20
Nov 3
Nov 8
Nov 10
Nov 11
Nov 17
Nov 24
Nov 25
Dec 1
Dec 8
Dec 15
Dec 23
Dec 26

Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting

Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting

Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Election Day
Work Session
Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Offices Closed



 
 

AGENDA 



Please place all cell phones in silent mode before the meeting begins. 
 

 
If you need special accommodations to attend this meeting, 

please notify the City of Riverside at least 72 hours in advance by calling 937.233.1801. 
 
 

 

RIVERSIDE CITY COUNCIL 

 
 
 
 
 
 

1) CALL TO ORDER 

2) ROLL CALL 

3) EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBERS 

4) ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

6) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE   

7) MINUTES – Approval of minutes from the August 4, 2022, council business meeting. 

8) LIQUOR CONTROL – Application for change of corporate stock ownership – Pla Mor Bowling 
Lanes, Inc., 4901 Linden Avenue. 

9) ACCEPTANCE OF CITIZEN PETITIONS  

10) DEPARTMENT UPDATES: 

A) Finance Department  

B) Administration Department 

C) Community Development Department 

D) City Manager Report 

11) PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS 

12) OLD BUSINESS 

    A) ORDINANCES  

I) Ordinance No. 22-O-804 – An ordinance to rename and repurpose City Fund 
227, commonly known as the School Construction Fund, and declaring an 
emergency. (2nd reading, public hearing, adoption) 

13) NEW BUSINESS 

Riverside Administrative Offices 
5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100 
Riverside, Ohio 45431 
 

Thursday, August 18, 2022 
Business Meeting 6:00 P.M. 

 
 

 



 
 
    A) ORDINANCES  

I) Ordinance No. 22-O-805 – An ordinance adding New Chapter 1505 – Fire 
Safety Equipment and Facilities, which include new Section 1505.01, Hydrant 
Location, Number, and Approval; and new Section 1505.03, Fire Hydrant 
Placement and Standards, to the Codified Ordinances of the City of Riverside, 
Ohio. (1st reading) 

B)  RESOLUTIONS 

I) Resolution No. 22-R-2784 – A resolution by the Riverside City Council 
authorizing the assessment of delinquent charges for the cutting and removal of 
weeds, vegetation, grass and/or debris to be placed on the Montgomery County 
Property Tax Duplicate. 

II) Resolution No. 22-R-2785 – A resolution by the Riverside City Council 
Authorizing the assessment of delinquent fines imposed for failure to comply 
with an order made under the Riverside Unified Development Ordinance. 

III)  Resolution No. 22-R-2786 – A resolution authorizing the city manager to enter 
into an agreement with Oakes Trees Development and the City of Huber Heights, 
Ohio regarding an expansion of Thomas Cloud Park.  

IV) Resolution No. 22-R-2787 – A resolution authorizing the city manager to enter 
into a Memorandum of Understanding with Mad River Local Schools to establish 
and appoint a school resource officer. 

14) PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

15) COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

16) ADJOURNMENT 



 
 

MINUTES 



MEETING DATE: August 18, 2022, 
2022 AGENDA ITEM: Minutes 

TO: Riverside City Council 

FROM: Katie Lewallen, Clerk of Council 

SUBJECT: Minutes 

EXPLANATION: Consider the approval of the minutes of the August 4, 2022 council 
business meeting. 

RECOMMENDATION 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached minutes. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
N/A 

SOURCE OF FUNDS 
N/A  

EXHIBITS 
Draft minutes 



 
 

Thursday, August 4, 2022 

Page 1 of 6 
 

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Williams called the Riverside, Ohio City Council Meeting to 
order at 6:00 p.m. at the Riverside Administrative Offices located at 5200 Springfield Street, 
Suite 100, Riverside, Ohio, 45431. 
    
ROLL CALL:  Council attendance was as follows: Mr. Denning, present; Mrs. Franklin, 
absent; Ms. Fry, present; Mr. Joseph, present; Ms. Lommatzsch, absent; Mr. Maxfield, 
absent; and Mayor Williams, present. 
 
Staff present was as follows: Josh Rauch, City Manager; Tom Garrett, Finance Director; 
Dan Stitzel, Fire Chief; Frank Robinson, Police Chief; Dalma Grandjean, Law Director; and 
Katie Lewallen, Clerk of Council.   
   
EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBERS:  Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. 
Joseph, to excuse Mrs. Franklin, Ms. Lommatzsch, and, Mr. Maxfield from the meeting. All 
were in favor. Motion carried.  
  
ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA: No changes were made to the agenda. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mrs. Franklin, 
to approve the agenda. All were in favor. Motion carried.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Williams led the pledge of allegiance.  
 
FIRE DEPARTMENT SWEAR IN: Mayor Williams swore in the following 
firefighter/paramedics: FF Evan Berger, FF John Booth, FF Derek Fourman, FF Isaac 
Hivner, FF Jones Kanak, and FF Phoenix Robinson. Mayor Williams swore in Jason Evans, 
who was promoted to lieutenant. Mayor Williams swore in Brian Taylor, who was promoted 
to battalion chief.  
 
MINUTES: Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Ms. Fry, to approve the minutes 
of the July 21, 2022, council business meeting. All were in favor. Motion carried. 
 
LIQUOR LICENSE: City council had no objection to the liquor license transfer from 
Patricia A Skeens, DBA Pats Lido Club, 4308 Springfield Pk, Riverside, OH 45431 to 
Cowboys Lodi Bike Stop LLC, DBA Cowboys Lodi Bike Stop, at the same address.  
 
WRITTEN CITIZEN PETITIONS: Mayor Williams stated any citizen wishing to speak 
should fill out a petition found at the back of the room and turn it in to the clerk.  
 
DEPARTMENT UPDATES:  
 
     A) Police Department – Chief Robinson reported that his department is down five 
people at present. One officer, who is in the military, was deployed. He stated they do have 
an eligibility list for police officers, and they are interviewing the three people on that list 
they originally interviewed last September to see what they are doing now. If they do not 
pick anyone from that list, they will need to start over again. The G-Tech cameras have been 



 
 

Thursday, August 4, 2022 

Page 2 of 6 
 

delivered and are installed in six of the cars, thus far; all of the body cams are functional and 
being used. He stated the police department participated in the funeral procession for Clark 
County Deputy Matthew Yates. He stated that the National Night Out was last Tuesday and 
it was a great event, estimating between 500 – 600 people showed up. He thanked the 
following for their donations: Schwebels, Meijer, 7-Up, Home City Ice, Sandy’s Towing, 
King’s Cold Meats, and the Riverside Jaycees. It was a successful event and many from the 
police department worked hard to put the event together; Nick Toscani did a good job 
planning and getting everything squared away. Chief Robinson added that they are moving 
to put in place the School Resource Officer and Officer Toscani was selected as the Mad 
River Schools SRO.   
 
     B) Fire Department – Chief Stitzel stated the fire department participated in the National 
Night Out and teamed up with the police department. They were able to sign 30+ people on 
the Code Red program at the event. They held the Touch-A-Truck and performed an auto 
extrication at the event, which went off well. The fire department is working on transitioning 
its software and then once complete they will transition with SSI. He stated that FF Paula 
Balcom has put in for her retirement; they are sorry to see her go. She was able to get 20 
people signed up for Code Red in Mad River Manor. Crews are doing hazardous materials 
training this week. They have the Insurance Service Office (ISO) rating; they are coming 
back out August 18 as a review. They look at how they are doing with the call volume, 
staffing, response time, dispatching, water system in the city and give them a rating. 
Currently, they are a ‘3’, a weak ‘3’, but they think they can get to a strong ‘3’, but they are 
aiming for a low ‘2’. If they are able to do that it will give a little insurance savings. The last 
review was done in 2015 prior to Chief Stitzel coming on board.    
 
     C) Public Service Department/City Manager Report – Mr. Rauch stated they met with 
R.B. Jergens for the Harshman Wall repair, which will begin September 12. That will 
involve going down to one lane in both directions to ensure that crews are safe while doing 
the patching on the wall. The Eastman Project is mostly complete; they will continue to 
repair/replace some of the traffic signal loops that are at the intersection of Eastman and 
Woodman in the next few weeks. The Lynnhaven/Meyer Project is continuing on schedule. 
Needmore wrapped up a few weeks ago and Valley Street has also been completed and 
striped. He commended the public works department for all their work and oversight on the 
projects. On the city manager side, Mr. Rauch stated they continue to roll out the SSI Project 
and his focus over the next six months is to pivot that new financial software system and 
getting the budget rolled out. Senior staff has already started SSI training and training will 
be provided to the directors in October. He would like to get the budget through adoption 
sometime in November. He is aware the timing is aggressive but feels it will help start them 
up nicely beginning in 2023. He thanked the police department, fire department, and public 
works department for a job well done at National Night Out.  
 
Deputy Mayor Denning asked if he had discussed the repair work on the Harshman Wall 
with the schools as transportation/busing will need to be aware. Mr. Rauch stated they need 
to have that conversation as well as follow up on the Burkhardt/Woodman intersection, an 
ODOT Project, the pole delivery was delayed and is not anticipated until September. There 



 
 

Thursday, August 4, 2022 

Page 3 of 6 
 

are a number of things they will follow up on. He added that their service department web 
page gives updates on projects as well.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS: No one requested to make a comment on 
agenda items.   
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
     A. ORDINANCES 

 
I) Ordinance No. 22-O-798 – An ordinance determining to proceed with 

the improvement of certain streets between certain termini in the City of 
Riverside, Ohio, by lighting the same with electricity. (2nd reading, public 
hearing, and adoption) 

 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Joseph, to approve the second reading of 
Ordinance No. 22-O-798. The clerk read the ordinance by title only.  
 
Mayor Williams opened the public hearing at 6:27 pm. No one came forward. Mayor 
Williams closed the public hearing at 6:27 pm. 
 
Mr. Rauch stated this is a housekeeping ordinance that allows them to assess the cost of 
street lighting to property parcels in the city.  
 
Roll call went as follows: Mr. Denning, yes; Mr. Joseph, yes; Ms. Fry, yes; and Mayor 
Williams, yes. Motion carried.  
 

II) Ordinance No. 22-O-799 – An ordinance to make supplemental 
appropriations for current expenses and other expenditures of the City 
of Riverside, State of Ohio, for the period January 1 through December 
31, 2022, and declaring an emergency. (2nd reading, public hearing, and 
adoption) 

Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Joseph, to approve the second reading of 
Ordinance No. 22-O-799. The clerk read the ordinance by title only. 

Mayor Williams opened the public hearing at 6:28 pm. No one came forward. Mayor 
Williams closed the public hearing at 6:28 pm. 
 
Mr. Rauch stated this makes sure they have money to spend in the right places. The only 
thing coming out of the city’s bank account or reserve is the turnout gear being procured by 
the fire department and they have plenty of fund balance to do it.   
 
Roll call went as follows: Mr. Denning, yes; Ms. Fry, yes; Mr. Joseph, yes; and Mayor 
Williams, yes. Motion carried. 



 
 

Thursday, August 4, 2022 

Page 4 of 6 
 

III) Ordinance No. 22-O-800 – An ordinance to repeal and replace Chapter 
1503 Fire-Damaged Structures of Part Fifteen – Fire Prevention Code of 
the Codified Ordinances of the City of Riverside, Ohio. (2nd reading, 
public hearing, and adoption) 

Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Ms. Fry, to approve the second reading of 
Ordinance No. 22-O-800. The clerk read the ordinance by title only. 

Mayor Williams opened the public hearing at 6:29 pm. No one came forward. Mayor 
Williams closed the public hearing at 6:30 pm. 
 
Mr. Rauch stated the original code was adopted by resolution and this action properly adopts 
it by ordinance. 
 
Roll call went as follows: Mr. Denning, yes; Ms. Fry, yes; Mr. Joseph, yes; and Mayor 
Williams, yes. Motion carried.  

IV) Ordinance No. 22-O-801 – An ordinance amending Chapter 1501 Ohio 
Fire Code to include adoption of certain appendices of the International 
Fire Code to the Codified Ordinances of the City of Riverside, Ohio. 2nd 
reading, public hearing, and adoption) 

 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Joseph, to approve the second reading of 
Ordinance No. 22-O-801. The clerk read the ordinance by title only.  

Mayor Williams opened the public hearing at 6:30 pm. No one came forward. Mayor 
Williams closed the public hearing at 6:31 pm. 
 
Mr. Rauch stated they already adopt the Ohio Fire Code, but appendices must be adopted 
separately.  
 
Roll call went as follows: Mr. Denning, yes; Mr. Joseph, yes; Ms. Fry, yes; and Mayor 
Williams, yes. Motion carried.  

V) Ordinance No. 22-O-802 – An ordinance authorizing all actions 
necessary to effect an opt-out electric service aggregation program 
pursuant to Section 4928.20 of the Ohio Revised Code, directing the City 
of Riverside, Ohio to submit a ballot question to the electors. (2nd 
reading, public hearing, and adoption) 

Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Ms. Fry, to approve the second reading of 
Ordinance No. 22-O-802. The clerk read the ordinance by title only. 

Mayor Williams opened the public hearing at 6:32 pm. No one came forward. Mayor 
Williams closed the public hearing at 6:32 pm. 



 
 

Thursday, August 4, 2022 

Page 5 of 6 
 

Mayor Williams asked if this brings to the ballot a referendum on the aggregation they have 
been talking about. Mr. Rauch stated that was correct; this one is for electric, and the next 
ordinance is for gas. It provides the voters the option to choose aggregation for electricity 
and gas service. They are working on educational materials for the public. Mr. Joseph asked 
that while they are doing two separate ordinances, will it be one question on the ballot. Mr. 
Rauch replied that it will be two separate ballot questions, one for electricity and one for gas. 

Roll call went as follows: Mr. Denning, yes; Ms. Fry, yes; Mr. Joseph, yes; and Mayor 
Williams, yes. Motion carried. 

VI) Ordinance No. 22-O-803 – An ordinance authorizing all actions 
necessary to effect an opt-out natural gas service aggregation program 
pursuant to Section 4929.26 of the Ohio Revised Code, directing the City 
of Riverside, Ohio to submit a ballot question to the electors. (2nd 
reading, public hearing, and adoption) 

Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Joseph, to approve the second reading of 
Ordinance No. 22-O-803. The clerk read the ordinance by title only. 
 
Mayor Williams opened the public hearing at 6:34 pm. No one came forward. Mayor 
Williams closed the public hearing at 6:34 pm. 
 
Roll call went as follows: Mr. Denning, yes; Mr. Joseph, yes; Ms. Fry, yes; and Mayor 
Williams, yes. Motion carried. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
     A. ORDINANCES 

 
I) Ordinance No. 22-O-804 – An ordinance to rename and repurpose City 

Fund 227, commonly known as the School Construction Fund, and 
declaring an emergency. (1st reading) 

 
Mr. Rauch stated that because they are receiving funds from the opioid settlement as a 
proceed from the state, they are required to put it into its own fund. They are reusing an old 
fund and in order to rename they must do so by ordinance.  
 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Joseph, to approve the first reading of 
Ordinance No. 22-O-804. The clerk read the ordinance by title only. 
 
Roll call went as follows: Mr. Denning, yes; Mr. Joseph, yes; Ms. Fry, yes; and Mayor 
Williams, yes. Motion carried. 
 
     B. RESOLUTIONS 

 
I) Resolution No. 22-R-2783 – A resolution authorizing the purchase of road 

salt for 2022-2023 and 2023 - 2024.  



 
 

Thursday, August 4, 2022 

Page 6 of 6 
 

Mr. Rauch stated this resolution is a housekeeping item to purchase road salt through 2024. 
 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Joseph, to approve Resolution No. 22-R-
2783. 
 
All were in favor. Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: No one wished to comment on non-
agenda items. 
 
COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS: Mr. Joseph praised the police and fire departments 
for the National Night Out and the good turnout. He stated the demonstration was good and 
the kids enjoyed it and the time they got to interact with the fire and police department. He 
thanked staff for the hard work they put into it. He praised Officer Toscani and could not 
think of a better person/resource for the students at the schools.  
 
Mayor Williams echoed the comments on Officer Toscani and stated that his parents and 
Officer Toscani’s parents grew up together, so he has been able to watch him come into this 
role in the community and seek out ways to positively affect young people. He stated he was 
born to be a school resource officer. This is what he has wanted to do. He added that kids 
from more than just Mad River Schools know him. He stated it was great to see all the staff 
turnout for this event. He stated that Mr. Dan Ryan is still painting fire hydrants and have 
gotten him and his sons to go out and paint as well. He added that his 4th grader was happy 
to paint fire hydrants on Sunday and then be able to tell the firefighters at National Night 
Out that he was painting hydrants as he was being a team member with them. This is the 
whole reason they are doing it, to be a part of the community. Mr. Dan Ryan is the one who 
gets credit for doing and starting this.  
 
Deputy Mayor Denning echoed what Mr. Joseph said and thanked the Chiefs for being out 
there. He recalled when the first National Night Out was held in Community Park in the 
early 1990s. He knows everybody works together to make that happen. Being a part of this 
for as many years as he has, this year was one of the best organized to go and set up with 
names on tables. It was thought out and put together well. He added that there is a free movie 
at Shellabarger Park on Saturday night. The first 200 get a free sandwich, chips, drink, 
popcorn, and a sno-cone for free. The Jaycees are doing that because that is what they do. 
This is one of the things that the fundraisers the Jaycees does pays for. He explained the fees 
that must be paid to do this. It is a community event for people to come out and have a good 
time with their family. The movie being shown is ‘Bad Guys’. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Mr. Joseph moved, seconded by Deputy Mayor Denning, to adjourn. 
All were in favor. Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 6:45 pm. 
 
 
_________________________________      ____________________________________ 
Peter J. Williams, Mayor                               Clerk of Council  



 

 

LIQUOR 

CONTROL 







 
 

FINANCIAL 

REPORT 



M
T
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
3
:
5
5
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
B
e
g
 
M
o
 
B
a
l
.
.
.
.
 
M
t
d
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
M
t
d
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
 
b
a
l
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
s
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
 
b
a
l
.
.
.
.
.

1
0
0
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
5
,
5
3
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
1
,
1
3
5
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
3
,
7
5
7
.
9
1
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
2
,
9
0
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
,
0
2
4
.
8
6
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
0
,
8
8
4
.
4
6

2
0
1
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
1
,
6
9
6
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
,
6
7
2
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
,
7
1
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
8
,
6
5
4
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
3
7
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
9
,
2
8
1
.
2
9

2
0
2
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
,
9
2
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
9
3
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
,
6
1
1
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
,
2
4
6
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
,
2
4
8
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
4
,
9
9
7
.
9
9

2
0
3
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
,
8
3
7
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
,
8
8
8
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
,
7
4
2
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
4
,
9
8
2
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
9
7
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
,
0
0
7
.
1
0

2
0
5
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
7
6
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
5
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
8
5
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
4
,
2
3
4
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
2
0
6
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
,
0
2
7
.
3
9

2
0
9
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
6
,
9
5
9
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
9
6
0
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
,
6
5
1
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
9
,
2
6
8
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
,
3
3
5
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
9
3
3
.
6
1

2
1
0
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
H
O
U
S
E
 
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
9
1
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
4
1
9
.
8
0

2
1
1
 
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
4
9
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
3
9
2
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4

2
1
2
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
,
3
8
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
,
9
8
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
,
1
8
2
.
1
0

2
1
3
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
P
I
K
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
,
2
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
,
1
3
3
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
0
8
7
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
7
0
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
8
4
.
2
1

2
1
4
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
,
6
6
1
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
,
6
3
7
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
,
6
2
4
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
5

2
1
5
 
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0

2
1
6
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
I
I
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
7
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
0
.
5
0

2
2
0
 
 
D
U
I
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0

2
2
3
 
 
C
D
B
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0

2
2
4
 
 
N
A
T
U
R
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
5
 
 
N
.
E
.
P
.
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
7
 
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
 
 
V
O
C
A
/
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
1
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
3
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
7
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
7
.
3
6

2
2
9
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
8
9
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
8
9
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
8
9
8
.
8
8

2
3
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3

2
3
2
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0

2
3
3
 
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
R
E
L
I
E
F
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3

2
3
7
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
,
5
0
0
.
2
5
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
1
,
6
0
9
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
,
2
0
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
1
,
9
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
0
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
6
,
1
9
6
.
6
3

3
0
0
 
 
G
.
O
.
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
0
,
4
8
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
2
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
,
8
5
2
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
9
5
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
2
,
9
0
2
.
0
9

4
0
2
 
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
,
1
6
5
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
5
6
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
3
9
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
,
3
4
1
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
,
4
3
3
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
9
0
7
.
7
9

4
0
4
 
 
E
I
N
T
R
A
C
H
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
6
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
6
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
1
5
.
2
7

4
0
5
 
 
D
A
N
I
S
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
 
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
5
8
1
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
7
3
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
7
1
6
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
1
5
.
5
7

4
0
7
 
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
/
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
,
9
8
7
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
3
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
,
1
6
3
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
1
7
7
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
9
8
6
.
0
4

4
0
8
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
9
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
1
0
 
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
&
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
3
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
,
3
8
5
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
,
4
1
1
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
7
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
7
.
2
5

6
0
0
 
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
8
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
1
.
6
9

7
0
2
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
9
,
5
7
5
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
2
9
8
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
8
,
6
4
4
.
9
3
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
6
,
2
2
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
4
,
8
4
9
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
3
7
9
.
6
2

7
0
3
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
,
4
5
8
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
1
3
1
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
,
3
2
6
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
3
,
6
2
4
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
,
7
0
2
.
8
2

8
0
3
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9

8
0
4
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
7
5
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
9
1
1
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
9
1
1
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
5
8
,
1
4
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
4
,
0
9
3
,
1
3
2
.
9
1
 
 
 
4
,
3
7
4
,
9
7
4
.
0
6
 
 
1
2
,
0
7
6
,
3
0
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
3
,
9
5
9
,
5
0
5
.
8
1
 
 
 
8
,
1
1
6
,
7
9
5
.
0
0



Y
T
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
4
:
3
4
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
B
e
g
 
Y
r
 
B
a
l
.
.
.
.
 
Y
t
d
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
t
d
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
 
b
a
l
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
s
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
 
b
a
l
.
.
.
.
.

1
0
0
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
7
,
5
3
2
.
6
1
 
 
 
3
,
0
6
2
,
7
2
6
.
8
1
 
 
 
3
,
7
0
7
,
3
5
0
.
1
0
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
2
,
9
0
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
,
0
2
4
.
8
6
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
0
,
8
8
4
.
4
6

2
0
1
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
9
,
4
9
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
9
,
9
6
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
,
8
0
1
.
8
5
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
8
,
6
5
4
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
3
7
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
9
,
2
8
1
.
2
9

2
0
2
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
2
,
1
7
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
5
,
2
0
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
4
,
1
3
3
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
,
2
4
6
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
,
2
4
8
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
4
,
9
9
7
.
9
9

2
0
3
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
3
4
3
.
6
4
 
 
 
3
,
1
3
2
,
1
9
0
.
6
1
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
2
,
5
5
1
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
4
,
9
8
2
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
9
7
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
,
0
0
7
.
1
0

2
0
5
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
,
6
8
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
7
5
5
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
0
1
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
4
,
2
3
4
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
2
0
6
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
,
0
2
7
.
3
9

2
0
9
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
3
7
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
3
2
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
,
4
3
1
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
9
,
2
6
8
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
,
3
3
5
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
9
3
3
.
6
1

2
1
0
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
H
O
U
S
E
 
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
9
1
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
4
1
9
.
8
0

2
1
1
 
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4

2
1
2
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
2
5
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
,
5
0
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
,
7
8
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
,
9
8
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
,
1
8
2
.
1
0

2
1
3
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
P
I
K
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
,
2
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
,
1
3
3
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
0
8
7
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
7
0
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
8
4
.
2
1

2
1
4
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
,
6
6
1
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
,
6
3
7
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
,
6
2
4
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
5

2
1
5
 
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0

2
1
6
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
I
I
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
2
3
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
2
3
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
7
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
9
5
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
9
5
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
6
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
0
.
5
0

2
2
0
 
 
D
U
I
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0

2
2
3
 
 
C
D
B
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0

2
2
4
 
 
N
A
T
U
R
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
5
 
 
N
.
E
.
P
.
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
7
 
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
 
 
V
O
C
A
/
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
1
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
2
3
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
7
2
3
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
7
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
7
.
3
6

2
2
9
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
3
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
8
9
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
8
9
8
.
8
8

2
3
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3

2
3
2
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0

2
3
3
 
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
R
E
L
I
E
F
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3

2
3
7
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
9
,
7
9
1
.
4
5
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
6
,
8
6
4
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
4
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
1
,
9
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
0
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
6
,
1
9
6
.
6
3

3
0
0
 
 
G
.
O
.
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
3
,
4
1
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
5
6
5
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
,
8
5
2
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
9
5
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
2
,
9
0
2
.
0
9

4
0
2
 
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
9
,
8
2
7
.
8
8
 
 
 
5
,
3
4
0
,
8
1
0
.
6
3
 
 
 
5
,
6
6
3
,
2
9
7
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
,
3
4
1
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
,
4
3
3
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
9
0
7
.
7
9

4
0
4
 
 
E
I
N
T
R
A
C
H
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
6
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
6
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
1
5
.
2
7

4
0
5
 
 
D
A
N
I
S
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
 
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
0
7
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
8
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
7
3
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
7
1
6
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
1
5
.
5
7

4
0
7
 
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
/
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
,
8
1
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
6
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
6
1
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
,
1
6
3
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
1
7
7
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
9
8
6
.
0
4

4
0
8
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
9
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
1
0
 
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
&
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
9
.
1
2
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
7
,
4
6
9
.
8
3
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
6
,
9
7
1
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
7
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
7
.
2
5

6
0
0
 
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
8
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
1
.
6
9

7
0
2
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
7
,
7
3
4
.
4
9
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
6
,
1
3
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
7
,
6
4
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
6
,
2
2
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
4
,
8
4
9
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
3
7
9
.
6
2

7
0
3
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
,
7
1
4
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
8
,
5
0
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
8
9
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
,
3
2
6
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
3
,
6
2
4
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
,
7
0
2
.
8
2

8
0
3
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9

8
0
4
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
9
8
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
7
5
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
5
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
9
1
1
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
9
1
1
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
5
0
,
6
2
6
.
7
8
 
 
2
3
,
8
3
0
,
2
4
4
.
4
1
 
 
2
1
,
7
0
4
,
5
7
0
.
3
8
 
 
1
2
,
0
7
6
,
3
0
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
3
,
9
5
9
,
5
0
5
.
8
1
 
 
 
8
,
1
1
6
,
7
9
5
.
0
0



 
EXPENSE 

REPORT 



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
9
9
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
1
4
 
 
4
1
.
6
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
C
L
E
R
K
 
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
7
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
4
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
7
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
4
2
.
8
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
5
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
5
6
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
4
3
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
4
3
.
4
8
 
 
4
4
.
8
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
1
.
7
7
 
 
5
6
.
4
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
5
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
5
7
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
2
1
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
8
9
.
8
9
 
 
5
7
.
7
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
4
4
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
3
2
.
5
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
9
.
1
1
 
 
4
6
.
3
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
6
2
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
F
I
C
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
3
1
 
 
5
4
.
2
1

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
,
0
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
8
5
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
9
6
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
0
5
4
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
1
2
4
.
7
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
4
.
1
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
2
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
8
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
9
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
'
S
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
T
R
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
T
V
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
4
9
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
-
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
F
L
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
A
D
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
E
0
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
4
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
0
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
8
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
4
9
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
C
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
3
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
6
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
6
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
2
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
M
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
L
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
4
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
5
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
M
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
6
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
F
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
7
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
J
O
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
6
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
8
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
F
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
 
O
R
G
-
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
F
U
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 
G
R
O
U
P
 
F
U
N
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
1
2
 
 
 
 
O
R
D
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
C
O
D
I
F
I
C
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
1
.
8
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
O
F
F
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
3
1
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
6
8
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
9
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
7
5
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
,
2
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
4
7
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
8
8
6
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
,
4
1
1
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
7
6
2
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
6
4
8
.
7
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
8
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
,
9
8
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
,
0
1
9
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
,
0
1
9
.
9
9
 
 
4
1
.
7
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
4
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
3
2
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
6
7
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
6
7
.
1
7
 
 
5
7
.
3
4

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
3
8
4
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
1
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
1
5
.
4
8
 
 
4
4
.
5
8

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
H
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
R
E
L
O
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
E
X
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
2
9
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
7
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
6
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
4
.
3
1
 
 
4
4
.
9
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
5
7
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
1
4
2
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
4
1
2
.
8
9
 
 
7
8
.
6
1

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
2
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
8
.
0
3
 
 
4
1
.
9
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
0
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
4
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
4
.
7
6
 
 
4
6
.
0
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
,
4
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
7
2
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
,
7
4
7
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
,
7
3
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
2
6
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
0
0
4
.
6
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
R
E
N
T
S
 
/
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
.
3
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
0
.
0
4

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
6
9
.
4
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
V
E
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
6
2
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
2
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
2
.
8
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
M
O
T
O
R
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
,
8
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
7
7
3
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
,
3
0
9
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
,
5
4
3
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
7
5
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
7
6
7
.
4
8

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
4
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
5
6
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
,
5
1
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
,
5
1
9
.
6
8
 
 
5
6
.
4
1

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
6
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
6
2
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
2
5
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
8
9
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
8
9
.
6
2
 
 
5
9
.
0
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
H
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
F
I
C
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
4
9
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
1
9
.
5
0
 
 
6
9
.
6
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
1
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
6
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
8
4
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
4
3
.
7
5
 
 
6
9
.
3
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
8
1
.
6
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
4
5
 
 
4
1
.
9
8

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
1
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
8
.
8
4
 
 
5
8
.
3
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
,
3
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
7
6
7
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
,
0
4
7
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
,
3
4
1
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
8
7
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
,
1
5
3
.
8
4

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
3
.
3
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
O
U
T
S
O
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
7
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
1
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
1
.
6
6
 
 
3
0
.
1
8

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
3
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
1
8
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
1
8
.
6
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
3
1
4
 
 
 
 
A
N
N
U
A
L
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
6
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
6
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
6
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
6
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
F
U
R
N
I
T
U
R
E
 
&
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
,
3
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
7
6
7
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
,
7
8
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
,
5
6
1
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
8
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
,
7
7
2
.
5
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
C
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
L
A
B
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
3
2
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
L
I
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
3
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
 
T
R
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
-
G
E
N
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
2
7
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
4
0
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
0
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
1
7
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
-
L
A
B
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
4
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
2
1
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
6
7
8
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
8
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
1
8
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
-
P
R
O
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
6
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
3
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
3
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
2
 
 
5
1
.
9
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
1
9
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
-
L
I
T
I
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
4
7
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
5
2
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
2
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
4
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
8
6
2
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
,
0
7
0
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
8
7
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
2
0
0
.
0
2

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
4
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
8
6
2
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
,
0
7
0
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
8
7
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
2
0
0
.
0
2



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
4

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
E
D
U
C
/
T
R
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
4
7
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
E
C
O
N
 
D
E
V
E
L
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
S
I
T
E
 
P
L
A
N
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
B
A
N
Q
U
E
T
/
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
N
E
I
G
H
B
O
R
H
O
O
D
 
R
E
V
I
T
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
5
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
,
7
9
6
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
2
0
3
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
2
0
3
.
4
3
 
 
5
4
.
7
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
5
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
9
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
9
6
1
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
6
2
6
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
6
2
6
.
5
9
 
 
5
9
.
6
8

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
H
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
6
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
7
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
1
9
.
3
6
 
 
4
6
.
4
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
3
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
6
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
8
3
6
.
6
4
 
 
5
6
.
9
4

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
8
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
8
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
8
9
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
.
9
3
 
 
4
9
.
1
4

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
1
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
8
5
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
2
.
7
9
 
 
5
8
.
7
8

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
,
7
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
8
2
1
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
,
6
7
4
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
,
0
7
4
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
4
6
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
,
0
2
7
.
7
4



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
5

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
1
4
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
8
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
3
3
.
3
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
C
O
N
T
 
E
N
G
/
P
L
A
N
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
P
R
O
J
 
E
N
G
R
 
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
6
7
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
9
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
8
8
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
8
8
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
3
3
.
3
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
4
7
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
E
C
O
N
 
D
E
V
E
L
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
6
6
.
4
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
S
I
T
E
 
P
L
A
N
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
3
5
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
8
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
8
4
7
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
1
5
2
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
1
5
2
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
3
0
.
3
8

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
,
1
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
1
7
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
2
8
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
8
8
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
5
7
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
5
2
7
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
B
A
N
Q
U
E
T
/
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
O
F
F
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
9
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
8
5
7
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
1
4
2
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
4
2
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
9
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
8
5
7
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
1
4
2
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
4
2
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
6
,
9
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
5
3
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
,
8
1
4
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
1
0
1
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
5
4
7
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
,
5
5
4
.
7
4

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
 
-
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
3
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
0
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
6
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
3
6
.
6
5

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
 
-
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
4
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
4
.
4
4
 
 
3
7
.
9
4

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
R
I
T
A
 
C
C
A
 
F
E
E
S
 
&
 
C
O
S
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
1
1
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
7
2
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
2
7
4
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
8
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
4
6
.
3
5

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
-
 
C
I
T
Y
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
4
7
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
9
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
3
7
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
2
4
.
2
8
 
 
3
3
.
8
4

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
4
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
9
3
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
9
3
7
.
4
3
 
 
8
7
.
2
9

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
P
R
O
M
O
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
1
.
7
6

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
7
1
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
8
8
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
8
8
.
4
2
 
 
1
4
.
2
9

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
4
 
 
 
 
V
O
L
U
N
T
E
E
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
5
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
3
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 
&
 
J
U
D
G
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
7
6
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
2
3
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
2
3
.
2
8
 
 
6
0
.
9
5

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
6
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
P
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
7
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
C
A
R
E
 
-
 
M
V
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
6
1
.
8
4

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
8
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
E
X
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
2
.
8
3

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
9
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
3
1
.
4
1

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
3
4
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
6

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
-
R
.
E
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
3
8
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
9
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
9
8
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
0
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
E
D
U
C
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
9
0
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
4
5
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
2
4
.
7
9

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
S
E
A
R
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
S
U
B
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
 
-
 
A
D
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
 
-
 
N
L
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
6
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
6
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
8
7
 
 
4
3
.
5
8

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
5
4
2
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
6
9
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
6
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
0
2

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
8
3
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
9
5
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
8
4
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
2
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
5
8
.
7
3
 
 
2
4
.
4
6

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
7
 
 
 
 
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
8
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
T
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
F
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
G
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
5
 
 
 
 
I
T
/
W
E
B
S
I
T
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
5
2
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
6
4
7
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
6
7
.
8
7
 
 
6
5
.
1
4

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
-
S
I
T
E
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
S
 
M
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
0
2
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
1
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
0
3
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
3
3
6
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
9
4
.
3
1
 
 
5
8
.
1
3

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
C
O
V
I
D
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
4
,
5
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
3
6
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
,
1
7
2
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
,
3
5
1
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
1
5
7
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
,
1
9
4
.
6
3

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
N
E
W
S
L
E
T
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
3
7
1
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
4
9
.
5
2
 
 
9
9
.
6
3

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
8
2

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
4
7
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
 
R
O
U
T
E
 
T
O
 
S
C
H
O
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
8
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
3
7
1
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
1
1
.
5
2

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
N
E
T
W
O
R
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
5
3
2
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
M
P
R
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
8
0
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
5
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
5
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
2
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
/
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
6
,
6
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
,
6
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
,
6
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
2
4
.
2
6

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
2
6
.
4
8

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
4
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
5
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
V
I
C
T
I
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
6
.
7
5

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
6
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
7
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
P
W
C
/
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
8
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
P
W
C
/
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
-
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
9
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
9
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
2
4
.
4
7

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
8
,
8
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
,
8
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
,
8
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
0
7



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
7

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
1
2
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
1
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
E
D
/
G
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
M
A
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
4
,
3
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
7
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
6
,
6
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
6
,
6
4
5
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
3
5
,
7
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
6
,
4
9
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
2
,
9
8
2
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
2
,
7
7
0
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
2
1
9
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
5
,
5
5
1
.
1
5

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
3
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
A
P
P
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
&
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
5
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
&
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
7
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
2
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
6
 
 
 
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
O
C
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
6
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
3
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
3
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
7
 
 
 
 
R
I
V
E
R
S
I
D
E
 
S
E
N
I
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
8
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
1
.
8
3
 
 
8
0
.
8
7

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
6
7
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
5
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
2
1
.
8
3

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
6
7
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
5
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
2
1
.
8
3

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
C
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
-
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
-
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
5
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
3
4
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
4
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
4
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
1
8
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
8
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
2
.
9
2

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
2
9
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
1
.
8
0
 
 
5
9
.
2
1

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
9
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
5
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
5
3
 
 
1
1
.
2
3

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
3
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
9
.
6
8
 
 
4
8
.
1
6

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
G
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
1
9
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
9
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
6
2
8
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
2
7
1
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
2
6
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
1
0
.
0
1

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
4
1
5
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
4
1
6
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
S
E
N
I
O
R
S
 
P
R
O
G
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
4
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
F
E
S
T
I
V
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
4
2
6
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
B
E
A
U
T
I
F
I
C
A
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
6
2
8
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
2
7
1
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
2
6
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
1
0
.
0
1

*
*
 
1
0
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
9
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
3
,
7
5
7
.
9
1
 
 
 
3
,
6
3
4
,
9
0
2
.
0
5
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
9
,
5
9
7
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
,
4
7
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
6
,
1
2
6
.
4
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
,
8
2
1
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
,
8
4
3
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
9
,
1
5
6
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
9
,
1
5
6
.
6
1
 
 
4
6
.
3
1

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
9
0
9
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
,
9
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
,
0
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
,
0
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
4
5
.
1
7

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
9
5
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
7
5
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
4
7
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
4
7
.
5
7
 
 
3
1
.
4
9

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
6
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
H
O
L
I
D
A
Y
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
4
5
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
4
5
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
5
4
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
5
4
.
3
0
 
 
2
2
.
7
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
3
4
8
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
4
1
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
,
5
8
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
,
5
8
0
.
0
6
 
 
4
6
.
5
5

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
H
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
4
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
2
8
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
1
2
1
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
7
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
1
4
.
0
2
 
 
5
7
.
0
2

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
3
5
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
,
2
4
4
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
,
1
8
8
.
4
4
 
 
6
1
.
4
7

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
1
6
.
2
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
8
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
1
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
6
9
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
3
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
3
0
.
8
1
 
 
4
5
.
2
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
6
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
F
I
C
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
0
7
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
1
5
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
8
4
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
8
4
.
4
7
 
 
4
6
.
7
5

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
4
6
,
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
,
4
3
2
.
7
1
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
1
,
3
4
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
5
,
4
8
1
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
5
5
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
7
,
9
3
0
.
2
8

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
3
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
3
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
3
.
7
4
 
 
3
3
.
6
8

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
7
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
7
6
0
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
3
3
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
T
R
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
7
4
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
9
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
7
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
2
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
2
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
4
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
4
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
4
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
9
.
3
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
8
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
3
3
.
0
8

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
8
8
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
1
1
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
1
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
1
.
6
0
 
 
4
8
.
1
6

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
1
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
6
0
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
4
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
3
9
6
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
.
0
6

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
S
U
B
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
1
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
9
9
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
7
0
0
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
3
3
.
3
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
0
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
9
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
9
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
0
6
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
1
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
3
3
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
9
2
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
9
3
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
9
3
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
3
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
1
3
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
9
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
9
3
.
0
5
 
 
5
5
.
0
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
7
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
2
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
7
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
7
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
4
.
2
9

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
7
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
6
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
3
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
0
.
6
4
 
 
4
7
.
9
7

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
7
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
4
6
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
9
1
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
1
6
.
8
8
 
 
2
0
.
8
7

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
4
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
4
9
.
8
7



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
9

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
F
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
V
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
G
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
9
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
9
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
,
9
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
6
0
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
,
8
5
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
,
1
1
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
6
1
4
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
5
0
3
.
2
4

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
2
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
M
S
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
T
O
O
L
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
2
2
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
7
7
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
7
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
6
1

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
2
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
 
B
I
L
L
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
9
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
6
5
6
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
4
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
3
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
2
9
.
2
1

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
3
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
9
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
2
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
 
M
E
R
C
H
A
N
T
 
C
A
R
D
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
6
.
7
0
 
 
4
7
.
5
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
5
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
/
F
I
R
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
6
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
6
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
6
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
4
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
1
6
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
1
8
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
5
8
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
.
7
9

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
A
N
N
U
A
L
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
I
N
S
P
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
C
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
4
5
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
-
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
,
6
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
1
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
4
0
3
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
2
4
4
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
4
1
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
8
3
0
.
7
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
O
O
L
S
/
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
M
O
N
I
T
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
S
T
A
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
S
T
A
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
,
7
1
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
1
,
6
8
4
,
6
0
7
.
3
3
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
5
,
8
4
2
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
,
5
7
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
0
,
2
6
4
.
2
2

*
*
 
2
0
1
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
,
7
1
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
1
,
6
8
4
,
6
0
7
.
3
3
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
5
,
8
4
2
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
,
5
7
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
0
,
2
6
4
.
2
2

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
5
4
3
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
6
,
8
8
8
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
1
1
1
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
1
1
1
.
2
6
 
 
4
3
.
1
1

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
3
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
6
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
6
1
.
5
0
 
 
7
4
.
2
5

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
1
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
7
7
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
2
2
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
2
2
4
.
2
9
 
 
4
4
.
8
4

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
H
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
L
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
0
9
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
9
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
6
4
7
.
6
1
 
 
5
6
.
8
7



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
2
6
1
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
,
2
3
8
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
,
8
3
3
.
2
8
 
 
5
7
.
6
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
3
7
.
6
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
2
0
 
 
2
7
.
1
4

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
4
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
9
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
9
.
6
3
 
 
4
7
.
0
7

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
5
,
6
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
6
7
2
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
,
2
0
1
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
4
,
4
0
9
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
0
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
5
,
1
0
8
.
7
7

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
 
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
0
.
0
1

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
4
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
5
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
4
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
4
8
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
6
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
3
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
6
.
6
7

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
6
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
3
2
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
2
1
.
6
7

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
4
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
1
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
2
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
7
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
7
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
D
 
M
N
T
-
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
0
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
3
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
3
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
4
1
.
6
7

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
D
 
M
N
T
-
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
3
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
6
6
1
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
3
3
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
4
0
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
9
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
4
4
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
V
E
H
 
M
N
T
-
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
3
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
6
9
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
3
0
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
V
E
H
 
M
N
T
-
O
U
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
2
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
5
3
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
9
4
6
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
2
0
.
3
6
 
 
5
2
.
4
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
E
Q
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
8
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
9
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
E
Q
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
6
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
6
8
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
7
1
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
8
1
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
8
9
.
2
8
 
 
3
0
.
5
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
1
7
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
0
7
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
2
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
2
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
6
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
6
5
.
4
6
 
 
6
7
.
5
4

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
6
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
4
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
1
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
3
.
2
5
 
 
1
1
.
8
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
7
.
5
9
 
 
3
6
.
7
6

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
9
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
6
6
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
3
3
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
2
2
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
1
0
.
1
5
 
 
2
2
.
7
3

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
9
 
 
2
2
.
6
7

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
9
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
F
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
V
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
7
6
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
S
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
0
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
T
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
,
0
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
9
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
8
2
4
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
2
3
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
3
2
5
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
9
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
0
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
2
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
1
8
0
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
,
5
4
0
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
,
6
5
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
2
6
8
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
,
3
8
9
.
0
5

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
T
O
O
L
S
/
S
M
 
E
Q
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
2



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
&
 
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
R
O
A
D
 
S
A
L
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
5
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
5
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
8
7
6
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
5
2
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
9
2
4
.
6
4
 
 
5
0
.
2
7

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
9
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
4
 
 
 
 
D
U
M
P
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
7
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
2
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
2
.
4
1
 
 
2
9
.
4
1

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
5
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
L
O
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
S
-
L
O
C
A
L
 
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
8
1
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
5
8
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
8
.
2
3
 
 
4
5
.
5
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
7
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
/
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
C
O
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
8
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
A
B
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
4
3
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
3
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
5
7
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
8
6
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
9
6
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
0
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
7
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
8
5
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
7
1
4
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
1
4
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
7
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
&
 
A
C
C
E
S
S
O
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
7
3
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
S
 
&
 
L
E
A
S
E
S
 
-
 
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
7
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
3
3
.
3
3

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
,
0
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
5
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
1
5
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
,
8
6
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
2
7
6
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
5
9
3
.
2
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
O
O
L
S
/
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
5
2
2
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
V
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
6
4
2
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
M
A
I
N
 
B
R
E
A
K
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
6
4
3
 
 
 
 
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
H
A
N
C
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
7
4
1
 
 
 
 
W
P
C
L
F
 
L
O
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
1
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
8
1
1
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
6
,
8
9
9
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
4
,
9
3
6
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
,
8
4
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
2
,
0
9
1
.
1
0

*
*
 
2
0
2
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
1
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
8
1
1
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
6
,
8
9
9
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
4
,
9
3
6
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
,
8
4
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
2
,
0
9
1
.
1
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
,
3
7
3
.
3
8
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
3
,
1
1
5
.
9
4
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
6
,
8
8
4
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
6
,
8
8
4
.
0
6
 
 
4
1
.
5
7

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
1
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
4
0
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
5
9
0
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
5
9
0
.
2
5
 
 
2
9
.
5
9

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
5
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
P
 
T
I
M
E
 
P
A
Y
-
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
6
 
 
 
 
H
O
L
I
D
A
Y
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
1
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
7
6
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
7
9
5
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
3
5
9
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
3
5
9
.
2
7
 
 
6
1
.
5
9

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
6
9
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
,
4
3
6
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
,
5
6
3
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
,
5
6
3
.
4
2
 
 
4
2
.
1
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
H
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
-
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
6
5
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
1
8
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
8
8
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
1
1
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
4
6
9
.
9
2
 
 
5
3
.
0
9

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
,
8
9
9
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
,
4
0
0
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
,
0
0
0
.
2
8
 
 
5
2
.
7
6

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
5
3
.
7
4

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
5
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
4
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
2
.
5
6
 
 
3
0
.
0
7

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
9
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
0
0
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
9
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
9
9
.
7
5
 
 
4
4
.
4
1

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
9
,
5
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
,
0
0
0
.
9
2
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
5
,
6
9
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
3
,
8
6
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
3
7
5
.
9
9
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
3
,
4
8
5
.
5
1

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
2
.
9
6
 
 
2
3
.
9
5

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
6
4
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
1
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
1
.
9
8
 
 
3
4
.
5
9

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
0
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
0
2
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
0
9
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
9
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
5
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
1
0
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
8
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
3
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
5
.
7
2
 
 
1
6
.
7
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
E
D
U
C
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
4
 
 
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
I
M
B
-
S
G
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
5
 
 
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
I
O
N
 
R
E
I
M
B
-
P
A
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
S
U
B
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
2
4
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
4
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
1
5
4
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
0
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
2
2
.
6
9

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
O
U
T
S
O
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
9
.
8
8

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
8
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
8
6
9
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
0
1
8
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
8
3
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
9
5
1
.
5
0
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
5
5
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
4
4
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
4
.
8
3
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
8
1
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
8
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
8
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
2
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
2
.
8
5
 
 
3
9
.
5
1

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
4
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
2
2
1
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
0
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
8
5
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
1
7
.
9
2

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
V
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
G
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
D
E
-
O
B
L
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
5
8
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
4
1
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
9
1
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
,
2
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
4
7
5
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
,
1
2
6
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
,
1
3
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
4
1
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
7
2
5
.
2
8

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
O
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
6
7
2
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
7
2
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
1
.
3
2

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
C
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
5
2
 
 
 
 
K
-
9
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
3
7
.
5
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
5
3
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
S
O
N
E
R
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
C
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
1
 
 
 
 
D
E
T
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
6
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
3
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
6
.
6
7



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
2
 
 
 
 
E
V
I
D
E
N
C
E
 
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
9
3
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
2
.
7
1

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
3
 
 
 
 
F
O
R
E
N
S
I
C
 
L
A
B
 
F
E
E
S
 
&
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
.
3
2

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
P
R
O
S
E
C
U
T
O
R
 
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
5
 
 
 
 
D
I
B
R
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
&
 
C
O
S
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
6
 
 
 
 
W
E
A
P
O
N
S
 
&
 
M
U
N
I
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
.
6
5

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
5
4
9
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
2
0
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
0
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
,
2
2
0
.
3
8

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
4
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
5
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
M
O
T
O
R
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
4
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
,
8
3
5
.
3
8
 
 
 
2
,
5
2
1
,
3
6
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
3
,
1
9
8
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
6
6
.
8
5
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
8
,
4
3
1
.
1
7

*
*
 
2
0
3
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
4
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
,
8
3
5
.
3
8
 
 
 
2
,
5
2
1
,
3
6
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
3
,
1
9
8
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
6
6
.
8
5
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
8
,
4
3
1
.
1
7

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
-
T
R
A
F
 
L
I
G
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
2
2
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
 
-
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
2
3
4
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
 
H
W
Y
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
R
O
A
D
 
S
A
L
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
7
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
9
2
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
9
3
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
9
8
.
8
6
 
 
5
0
.
6
6

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
4
5
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
T
 
R
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
0
3
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
6
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
6
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
S
-
S
T
 
R
T
 
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
1
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
4
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
5
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
5
.
5
9
 
 
3
6
.
0
6

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
7
6
 
 
 
 
S
T
 
H
W
Y
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
2
4
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
4
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
5
8
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
4
9
2
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
9
2
 
 
 
0
.
3
8

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
8
5
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
9
4
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
0
5
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
2
0
6
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
9
8
.
3
7

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
 
H
W
Y
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
5
5
1
 
 
 
 
S
R
 
8
3
5
 
S
I
G
N
 
R
E
L
O
C
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
8
5
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
9
4
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
0
5
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
2
0
6
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
9
8
.
3
7

*
*
 
2
0
5
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
8
5
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
9
4
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
0
5
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
2
0
6
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
9
8
.
3
7

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
4
1
 
 
 
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
/
T
H
R
O
U
G
H
F
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
4
4
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
L
O
A
D
 
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
 
-
 
T
E
A
 
E
N
T
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
3
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
 
-
 
P
A
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
S
A
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
 
S
P
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
R
D
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
6
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
 
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
/
L
I
N
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
4

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
7
 
 
 
 
S
P
A
U
L
D
I
N
G
 
R
O
A
D
 
R
E
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
6
4
1
 
 
 
 
T
H
O
R
O
U
G
H
F
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
.
2
3

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
6
5
5
 
 
 
 
T
H
O
R
O
U
G
H
F
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
.
5
6

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
6
5
6
 
 
 
 
R
O
A
D
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
8
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
8
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
0
9
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
8
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
8
 
 
 
0
.
1
4

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
8

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
8

*
*
 
2
1
0
 
O
P
W
C
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
H
O
U
S
E
 
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
8

2
1
1
.
2
1
1
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
 
-
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
9
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
0
.
6
4
 
 
1
9
.
9
1

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
9
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
0
.
6
4

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
3
7
5
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
S
H
 
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
9
.
5
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
3
7
9
 
 
 
 
E
S
I
D
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
6
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
1
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
4
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
,
0
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
2
2
5
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
,
4
8
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
1
5
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
2
1
5
.
6
4



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
5

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

*
*
 
2
1
2
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
,
4
8
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
1
5
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
2
1
5
.
6
4

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
3
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
P
I
K
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
2
1
4
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
2
1
4
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
2
1
4
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
4
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
-
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
R
T
A
 
B
U
S
 
S
H
E
L
T
E
R
 
P
R
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
5
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
3
1
 
 
3
4
.
4
4

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
3
9
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
1
0
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
1
0
.
1
7
 
 
4
2
.
8
6

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
6

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
3
9
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
1
0
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
1
0
.
1
7

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
2
3
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
6
8
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
6
8
.
4
8

*
*
 
2
1
6
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
I
I
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
2
3
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
6
8
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
6
8
.
4
8

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
1
0
 
 
2
9
.
0
5

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
1
0

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
-
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
0
7
2
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
6
7
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
6
7
7
.
0
1
 
 
3
7
.
6
5

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
0
7
2
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
6
7
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
6
7
7
.
0
1

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
9
5
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
4
0
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
4
0
.
1
1

*
*
 
2
1
8
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
9
5
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
4
0
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
4
0
.
1
1

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
-
U
N
D
E
R
C
O
V
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
9
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
C
D
B
G
-
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
C
D
B
G
-
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
P
A
R
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
3
9
2
 
 
 
 
R
E
B
U
I
L
D
 
D
A
Y
T
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
3
9
3
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
D
E
M
O
L
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
3
9
4
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
Q
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
7

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
5
5
3
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
 
F
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
3
 
C
D
B
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
4
.
2
2
4
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
5
.
2
2
5
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
6
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
0
8
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
4
4
.
4
1

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
8
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
1
3
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
1
3
.
8
3
 
 
4
3
.
8
9

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
2
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
2
.
3
7
 
 
5
9
.
7
5

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
4
6
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
0
3
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
7
8
.
7
2
 
 
5
6
.
4
4

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
0
2
 
 
3
2
.
2
4

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
7
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
8
1
 
 
4
8
.
8
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
8
1
 
 
 
 
V
O
C
A
 
D
E
-
O
B
L
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
3
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
8
3
6
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
4
6
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
9
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
5
4
5
.
7
5

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
7
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
8
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
1
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
4
6
.
6
7

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
&
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
2
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
&
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
9
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
V
O
C
A
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
4
7
.
5
8

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
V
O
C
A
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
V
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
9
3
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
 
D
E
-
O
B
L
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
8
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
6
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
0
2
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
3
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
6
1
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
5
3
4
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
2
4
7
.
7
5

*
*
 
2
2
8
 
V
O
C
A
/
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
3
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
6
1
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
5
3
4
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
2
4
7
.
7
5

2
2
9
.
2
2
9
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
 
R
O
A
D
 
W
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
.
2
2
9
.
5
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
F
I
E
L
D
 
S
T
 
E
A
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
.
2
2
9
.
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
F
I
E
L
D
 
S
T
 
W
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
.
2
2
9
.
5
2
9
2
 
 
 
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
S
T
 
S
I
D
E
W
A
L
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

*
*
 
2
2
9
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
2
3
1
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
-
O
P
E
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
2
3
1
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
-
U
N
D
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
2
3
1
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
-
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
1
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
2
3
2
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
 
S
H
A
R
E
-
O
P
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
2
3
2
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
 
S
H
A
R
E
-
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
2
3
2
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
 
S
H
A
R
E
-
E
Q
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
2
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
2
3
3
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
2
3
3
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
-
U
N
D
E
R
C
O
V
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
2
3
3
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
3
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
.
2
3
6
.
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
E
S
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
.
2
3
6
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
6
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
R
E
L
I
E
F
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
8
7
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
P
A
R
A
M
E
D
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
8
5
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
1
4
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
1
4
5
.
4
6
 
 
6
2
.
5
2

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
3
2
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
3
0
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
6
3
6
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
8
5
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
9
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
8
6
.
1
2
 
 
2
2
.
5
7

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
2
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
-
 
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
S
T
O
R
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
-
 
L
Y
N
N
H
A
V
E
N
 
S
T
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
4
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
-
 
M
E
Y
E
R
 
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
-
 
W
 
S
P
G
F
L
D
 
S
T
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
8
,
9
7
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
,
9
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
8
,
9
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
,
2
0
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
6
,
9
6
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
3
3
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
9
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
6
3
1
.
8
8

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
,
2
0
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
6
,
9
6
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
3
3
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
9
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
6
3
1
.
8
8



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
9

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

*
*
 
2
3
7
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
,
2
0
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
6
,
9
6
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
3
3
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
9
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
6
3
1
.
8
8

3
0
0
.
3
0
0
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
5
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
4
3
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
8
2
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
6
9
3
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
1
0
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
8
3
.
1
3
 
 
2
8
.
8
0

3
0
0
.
3
0
0
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
5
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
7
4
4
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
9
7
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
3
2
.
1
1
 
 
3
9
.
7
3

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
9
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
2
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
5
6
5
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
3
9
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
7
6
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
6
1
5
.
2
4

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
9
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
2
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
5
6
5
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
3
9
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
7
6
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
6
1
5
.
2
4

*
*
 
3
0
0
 
G
.
O
.
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
9
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
2
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
5
6
5
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
3
9
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
7
6
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
6
1
5
.
2
4

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
E
S
-
C
I
T
Y
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
6
4
8
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
3
3
1
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
6
8
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
6
7
.
3
3
 
 
 
5
.
6
3

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
6
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
.
5
1

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
8
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
8
9
4
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
,
1
7
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
,
7
0
6
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
8
2
7
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
8
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
3
2
.
2
4

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
7
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
7
1
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
,
2
1
9
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
8
9
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
1
.
2
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
9
8
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
0
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
6
8
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
2
.
7
7
 
 
3
2
.
1
1

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
2
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
7
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
7
3
.
8
8
 
 
6
9
.
8
3

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
9
3
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
8
.
7
5

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
2
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
4
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
3
.
7
6

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
6
.
2
5

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
7
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
S
 
D
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
5
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
9
2
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
6
8
8
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
6
8
8
.
3
9
 
 
7
2
.
7
6

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
,
7
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
2
8
8
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
6
,
1
9
8
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
,
5
7
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
1
7
5
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
,
3
9
8
.
3
7

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
E
X
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
9
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
9
0
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
0
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
4
.
2
9

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
T
E
N
A
N
T
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
5
1
6
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
S
H
M
N
 
B
L
D
G
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
4
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
,
9
5
6
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
,
9
5
6
.
9
3
 
 
9
0
.
5
6

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
4
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
6
,
9
5
6
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
,
9
5
6
.
9
3

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
0
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
1
5
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
3
.
0
5

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
4
,
1
5
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
.
9
9

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
3
9
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
5
,
5
8
9
,
4
8
6
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
0
,
8
2
5
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
,
0
8
2
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
2
,
7
4
3
.
2
9

*
*
 
4
0
2
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
3
9
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
5
,
5
8
9
,
4
8
6
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
0
,
8
2
5
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
,
0
8
2
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
2
,
7
4
3
.
2
9

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
2
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
O
U
T
R
E
A
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
5
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
4
 
E
I
N
T
R
A
C
H
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
4
0
5
.
5
5
4
6
 
 
 
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
4
0
5
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
5
 
D
A
N
I
S
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
-
 
C
I
T
Y
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
4
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
6
3
 
 
2
8
.
3
8

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
1
8
.
8
7

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
6
.
6
7

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
2
.
4
3
 
 
5
4
.
1
5

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
M
G
M
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
6
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
8
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
6
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
2
8
.
0
6

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
4
3
0
 
 
 
 
R
E
L
E
A
S
E
 
O
F
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
W
I
D
E
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
R
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
7
1
3
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
2
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
8
3
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
-
 
N
O
T
E
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
6
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
8
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
5
6
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
2
8
.
0
6

*
*
 
4
0
6
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
6
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
8
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
5
6
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
2
8
.
0
6

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
6
4
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
1
6
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
1
6
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
7
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
/
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
1
6
.
0
0

4
1
0
.
4
1
0
.
5
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
R
I
T
A
 
C
C
A
 
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
9
1
6
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
,
0
8
7
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
9
1
2
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
3
3
2
.
0
0
 
 
4
5
.
8
3

4
1
0
.
4
1
0
.
5
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
,
5
8
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
8
,
5
4
3
.
7
8
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
8
,
0
5
6
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
8
,
0
5
6
.
2
2
 
 
4
0
.
6
7

4
1
0
.
4
1
0
.
5
9
2
2
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
F
I
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
9
0
7
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
6
,
3
2
9
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
9
,
3
7
4
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
9
,
3
7
4
.
0
8
 
 
4
5
.
8
9

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
2
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
,
4
9
4
.
2
5
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
4
,
8
7
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
7
,
4
3
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
7
,
4
3
0
.
3
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
,
4
1
1
.
2
4
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
6
,
9
6
1
.
6
3
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
3
,
3
4
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
2
,
7
6
2
.
3
0

*
*
 
4
1
0
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
&
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
,
4
1
1
.
2
4
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
6
,
9
6
1
.
6
3
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
3
,
3
4
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
2
,
7
6
2
.
3
0

6
0
0
.
6
0
0
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
9
3

6
0
0
.
6
0
0
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
9
.
3
5

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
6
2
.
0
0

*
*
 
6
0
0
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
6
2
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
G
U
A
R
D
R
A
I
L
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
/
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
 
R
E
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
9
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
5
3
.
9
4

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
/
S
I
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
1
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
9
5
3
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
4
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
4
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
0
6
.
0
8
 
 
1
9
.
0
8

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
1
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
8
6
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
1
3
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
4
4
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
9
2
.
0
8

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
S
T
 
M
I
L
L
/
F
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
2
 
 
 
 
C
R
A
C
K
 
S
E
A
L
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
3
7
.
7
5

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
3
 
 
 
 
O
L
E
N
T
A
N
G
Y
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
R
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
4
 
 
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
B
U
S
 
P
A
D
-
V
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
2
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
5
 
 
 
 
H
O
N
E
Y
L
E
A
F
 
M
I
L
L
/
F
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
V
I
N
G
 
(
A
I
R
W
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
7
 
 
 
 
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
5
,
6
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
,
4
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
,
4
8
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
,
1
5
3
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
5
8
8
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
,
5
6
4
.
9
0
 
 
3
5
.
6
4

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
8
 
 
 
 
O
L
E
N
T
A
N
G
Y
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
,
5
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
3
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
4
0
6
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
,
1
5
3
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
,
4
8
8
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
,
6
6
4
.
9
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
M
I
L
L
/
F
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
L
Y
N
N
H
A
V
E
N
 
P
L
A
T
 
E
N
G
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
3
 
 
 
 
B
U
R
K
H
A
R
D
T
/
L
I
N
D
E
N
 
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
M
I
L
L
/
F
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
6
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
2
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
9
7
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
7
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
7
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
8
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
S
H
M
A
N
 
W
A
L
L
 
7
Y
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
9
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
A
P
P
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
3
2
.
3
3

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
0
 
 
 
 
S
P
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
R
O
A
D
 
A
M
E
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
B
U
R
K
H
A
R
D
T
 
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
E
D
E
S
T
R
I
A
N
 
C
R
O
S
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
3
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
S
H
M
A
N
 
W
A
L
L
 
R
E
P
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
3
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
6
,
8
6
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
7
2
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
7
8
8
.
7
3
 
 
 
4
.
8
3

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
4
 
 
 
 
L
Y
N
N
H
A
V
E
N
 
M
E
Y
E
R
 
C
O
N
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
8
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
8
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
8
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
2
.
7
8

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
S
P
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
(
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
6
 
 
 
 
S
P
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
R
O
W
 
A
C
Q
 
(
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
9
7
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
7
 
 
 
 
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
P
H
 
4
 
T
I
D
 
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
9
 
 
 
 
W
 
S
P
G
F
L
D
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
,
6
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
,
3
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
,
6
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
2
,
7
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
8
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
6
,
2
0
4
.
0
3
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
6
,
5
2
5
.
9
7
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
5
,
1
8
7
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
1
,
3
3
8
.
7
3

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
7
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
7
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
,
5
9
0
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
3
,
4
7
3
.
5
8
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
3
,
8
1
6
.
4
2
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
6
,
2
2
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
7
,
5
9
5
.
7
1

*
*
 
7
0
2
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
7
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
,
5
9
0
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
3
,
4
7
3
.
5
8
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
3
,
8
1
6
.
4
2
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
6
,
2
2
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
7
,
5
9
5
.
7
1

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
-
A
D
M
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
9
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
,
2
0
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
2
7
6
.
6
4
 
 
4
1
.
4
1

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
-
F
I
R
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
-
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
3
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
4
4
 
 
 
0
.
0
2

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
3
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
 
P
L
A
Y
G
R
N
D
/
S
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
8
5
 
 
 
 
I
T
 
U
P
G
R
A
D
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
,
6
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
9
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
,
4
5
1
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
1
6
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
2
8
9
.
0
8

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
2
0
2
1
 
A
M
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
4
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
9
8
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
8
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
E
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
9
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
9
7
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
9
5
2
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
1

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
1
3
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
T
U
R
N
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
3
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
2
0
2
2
 
A
M
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
0
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
7
3
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
5
4
6
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
7
8
 
 
 
0
.
1
4

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
S
T
 
S
W
E
E
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
4
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
4
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
4
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
3
2
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
D
U
M
P
 
T
R
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
4
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
3
 
D
U
M
P
 
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
0
.
0
1

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
5
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
B
A
C
K
H
O
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
5
5
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
0
.
0
3



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
6
:
5
8
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
2
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
3
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
C
R
U
I
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
4
1
 
 
 
 
N
O
T
E
 
P
A
Y
M
T
 
-
 
C
O
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
4
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
4
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
8
7
.
8
5

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
4
5
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
L
O
A
N
 
E
 
S
P
G
F
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
4
6
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
L
O
A
N
 
W
 
S
P
G
F
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
5
1
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
A
Y
M
T
 
-
 
E
 
S
P
G
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
5
1
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
5
1
2
.
5
0
 
 
7
5
.
1
3

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
5
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
2
0
2
2
 
P
A
V
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
9
9
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
4
0
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
4
0
0
.
4
2
 
 
8
8
.
4
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
7
,
4
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
4
9
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
,
7
5
0
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
6
,
7
2
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
4
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
,
1
8
7
.
7
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
7
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
9
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
4
9
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
,
9
4
4
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
9
,
1
8
0
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
,
7
0
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
,
4
7
6
.
7
8

*
*
 
7
0
3
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
D
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
9
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
4
9
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
,
9
4
4
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
9
,
1
8
0
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
,
7
0
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
,
4
7
6
.
7
8

8
0
3
.
8
0
3
.
5
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

8
0
3
.
8
0
3
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
8
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
8
0
3
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

8
0
4
.
8
0
4
.
5
3
7
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
L
E
A
S
E
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
7
5
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
2
4
.
5
8
 
 
5
0
.
1
0

9
9
9
.
9
9
9
.
5
9
9
9
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
8
7
1
,
4
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
3
,
1
4
5
,
4
8
6
.
1
9
 
 
1
9
,
9
3
7
,
7
4
7
.
3
3
 
 
1
3
,
9
3
3
,
7
4
1
.
6
7
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
2
,
4
1
0
.
4
8
 
 
1
0
,
7
3
1
,
3
3
1
.
1
9



 
REVENUE 

REPORT 



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
5
:
3
6
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
,
2
5
7
.
0
6
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
1
,
6
4
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
8
,
3
5
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
4
2

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
H
O
T
E
L
 
/
 
M
O
T
E
L
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
6
8
0
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
6
8
7
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
1
2
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
6
2

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
8
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
,
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
P
R
O
P
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
1
1
5
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
,
3
1
7
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
8
2
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
1
3

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
3
2
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
1
3
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
8
6
9
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
5
4

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
G
O
V
T
 
R
E
V
 
(
C
O
U
N
T
Y
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
9
4
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
,
1
6
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
8
3
7
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
0
1

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
3
 
 
 
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
6
 
 
 
 
L
I
Q
U
O
R
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
-
5
0
.
0
6

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
C
I
G
A
R
E
T
T
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
7
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
5
7
2
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
5
4

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
0
 
 
 
 
C
I
V
I
L
 
W
E
D
D
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
F
R
A
N
C
H
I
S
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
,
7
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
4
5
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
2
5
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
4
6
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
6
8

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
C
O
N
V
E
N
I
E
N
C
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
 
U
S
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
8
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
9
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
8
3
0
.
3
1
 
 
-
1
0
4
.
9
6

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
P
 
A
P
P
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
J
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
 
E
N
G
R
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
7
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
,
4
7
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
3
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
-
2
4
0
.
9
1

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
2
2
5
.
0
0
 
-
2
5
5
6
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
4
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
5
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
F
I
E
L
D
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
9
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
9
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
8
9

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
7
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
 
R
O
U
T
E
S
 
T
O
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
1
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
6
7
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
8
0
0
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
6
2
3
.
3
8
 
 
 
-
1
5
.
3
2

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
5
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
3
0
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
1
5

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
5
 
 
 
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
-
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
O
F
 
N
O
T
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
6
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
5
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
4
9
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
8
4

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
8
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
8
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
I
N
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
5
,
8
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
1
,
1
3
5
.
1
9
 
 
 
3
,
0
6
2
,
7
2
6
.
8
1
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
3
,
1
4
9
.
1
9

*
*
 
1
0
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
5
,
8
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
1
,
1
3
5
.
1
9
 
 
 
3
,
0
6
2
,
7
2
6
.
8
1
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
3
,
1
4
9
.
1
9

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
/
S
E
T
T
L
E
 
-
 
C
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
,
5
1
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
,
8
4
4
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
1
5
5
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
8
4

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
T
A
N
G
I
B
L
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
P
R
O
P
 
(
T
P
P
)
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
5
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
7
0
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
8
3
1
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
3
4

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
3
9
2
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
1
0
0
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
1
0
0
.
7
9
 
 
 
-
2
3
.
6
8

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
1
1
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
 
T
H
I
R
D
 
P
A
R
T
Y
 
B
I
L
L
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
8
5
3
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
7
,
7
1
1
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
,
2
8
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
5
6

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
1
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
S
/
F
I
N
E
S
/
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
1
3
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
2
5
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
1
9
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
9
9

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
6
 
 
 
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
A
N
C
E
 
F
I
R
E
F
I
G
H
T
E
R
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
0
4
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
0
,
0
4
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
/
F
I
R
E
 
I
N
C
 
T
A
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
9
0
7
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
6
,
3
2
9
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
9
,
3
7
4
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
8
9



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
5
:
3
6
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
,
4
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
,
6
7
2
.
2
0
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
9
,
9
6
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
0
,
4
8
4
.
1
6

*
*
 
2
0
1
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
,
4
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
,
6
7
2
.
2
0
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
9
,
9
6
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
0
,
4
8
4
.
1
6

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
7
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
0
4
3
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
9
7
6
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
,
7
7
9
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
4
7

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
5
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
O
R
 
V
E
H
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
4
3
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
7
7
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
4
6

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
A
R
R
A
 
F
U
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
5
1
 
 
 
 
W
P
C
L
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
2
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
M
A
I
N
 
B
R
E
A
K
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
7
4
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
4
9

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
B
 
D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
 
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
5
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
1
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
1
5

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
6
,
4
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
6
,
4
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
3
5

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
8
0
 
 
 
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
1
,
5
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
9
3
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
5
,
2
0
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
6
,
3
8
7
.
0
2

*
*
 
2
0
2
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
1
,
5
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
9
3
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
5
,
2
0
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
6
,
3
8
7
.
0
2

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
A
X
,
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
L
E
V
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
,
4
8
5
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
5
,
7
8
1
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
2
1
8
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
2

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
T
A
N
G
I
B
L
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
P
R
O
P
 
(
T
P
P
)
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
,
0
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
8
0
2
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
1
9
9
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
3
7

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
S
T
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
F
E
E
 
D
R
U
G
/
A
L
C
O
H
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
B
U
L
L
E
T
 
V
E
S
T
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
2
5

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
D
U
I
 
F
I
N
E
S
/
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
7
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
9
7
7
.
5
3
 
 
-
3
9
5
.
5
1

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
4
 
 
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
T
I
C
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
O
R
D
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
8
8

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
6
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
9
8
7
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
3
,
7
1
5
.
0
6
 
 
-
5
5
5
.
1
3

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
8
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
S
O
N
E
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
7
1
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
7
3
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
7
7

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
R
E
B
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
6
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
0
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
6
1
0
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
F
 
T
R
N
G
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
9
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
,
8
9
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
0
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
-
 
O
H
 
D
R
U
G
 
U
S
E
 
P
R
E
V
E
N
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
K
-
9
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
6
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
B
O
D
Y
 
C
A
M
E
R
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
7
 
 
 
 
O
D
P
S
 
I
D
E
P
/
S
T
E
P
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
6
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
0
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
3

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
1
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
T
H
E
 
F
I
R
E
/
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
,
5
8
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
8
,
5
4
3
.
7
8
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
8
,
0
5
6
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
6
7

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
4
8

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
4
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
,
8
8
8
.
6
7
 
 
 
3
,
1
3
2
,
1
9
0
.
6
1
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
2
,
3
7
6
.
3
9



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
5
:
3
6
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

*
*
 
2
0
3
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
4
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
,
8
8
8
.
6
7
 
 
 
3
,
1
3
2
,
1
9
0
.
6
1
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
2
,
3
7
6
.
3
9

2
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
 
-
 
G
A
S
 
E
X
C
I
S
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
1
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
8
9
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
9
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
1
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
4
5

2
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
5
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
-
M
V
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
1
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
0
8
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
4
6
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
1
3

2
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
C
L
A
I
M
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
5
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
7
5
5
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
2
1
3
.
6
1

*
*
 
2
0
5
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
5
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
7
5
5
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
2
1
3
.
6
1

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
2
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
9
6
0
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
,
3
2
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
,
6
7
9
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
2
3

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
-
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
-
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
-
M
I
S
C
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
9
6
0
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
3
2
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
,
6
7
9
.
7
3

*
*
 
2
0
9
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
9
6
0
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
3
2
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
,
6
7
9
.
7
3

2
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
0
 
O
P
W
C
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
H
O
U
S
E
 
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
3
9
2
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
0
 
 
 
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
3
9
2
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4

*
*
 
2
1
1
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
3
9
2
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
3
6
 
 
 
 
L
I
G
H
T
I
N
G
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
,
9
4
4
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
5
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
1
1

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
3
7
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
S
H
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
S
I
D
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
5
5
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
5
5
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
,
5
0
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
3
9
2
.
4
8

*
*
 
2
1
2
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
,
5
0
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
3
9
2
.
4
8

2
1
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
8
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
8
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
5
:
3
6
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
4

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

2
1
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
3
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
P
I
K
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
,
9
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
,
9
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
5
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
5
3
7
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
4
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
5
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
5
3
7
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
R
T
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
4
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
Z
O
N
E
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
5
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
9

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
S
C
R
O
W
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
9
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
0
9
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
2

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
2
3
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
6
8
.
4
8

*
*
 
2
1
6
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
I
I
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
2
3
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
6
8
.
4
8

2
1
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
7
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
3
7
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
-
7
2
.
8
9

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
S
C
R
O
W
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
5
8
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
4
1
3
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
9
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
9
5
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
4
0
.
1
1

*
*
 
2
1
8
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
9
5
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
4
0
.
1
1

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
S
E
I
Z
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
4
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
S
E
I
Z
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
-
F
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
-
 
F
I
N
E
S
/
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
5
:
3
7
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
5

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
9
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
C
D
B
G
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
F
I
E
L
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
3
 
C
D
B
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
O
H
I
O
 
D
E
P
T
.
 
O
F
 
N
A
T
U
R
A
L
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
4
 
N
A
T
U
R
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
3
0
 
 
 
 
V
I
C
T
I
M
S
 
O
F
 
C
R
I
M
E
 
A
C
T
 
(
V
O
C
A
)
 
G
R
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
2
9
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
7
0
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
8
9

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
V
I
C
T
I
M
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
A
N
C
E
 
A
C
T
(
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
6
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
7
5

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
2
3
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
1
3
.
8
0

*
*
 
2
2
8
 
V
O
C
A
/
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
2
3
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
1
3
.
8
0

2
2
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
E
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
9
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
1
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
2
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
5
:
3
7
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
6

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

2
3
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
3
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
H
B
 
4
8
1
/
6
1
4
 
C
A
R
E
S
 
A
C
T
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
A
C
T
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
6
,
3
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
1
,
6
0
9
.
3
8
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
6
,
8
6
4
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
5
1
0
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
8
0

3
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

3
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

3
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
5
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
3
0
0
 
G
.
O
.
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
5
6
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
,
2
5
7
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
7
4
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
2
9

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
T
E
N
A
N
T
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
N
O
T
E
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
5
 
 
 
 
N
O
T
E
 
P
R
E
M
I
U
M
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
6
4

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
7
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
5
6
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
5
,
3
4
0
,
8
1
0
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
,
5
0
1
.
3
7

*
*
 
4
0
2
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
7
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
5
6
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
5
,
3
4
0
,
8
1
0
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
,
5
0
1
.
3
7

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
S
/
L
E
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
4
 
E
I
N
T
R
A
C
H
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
F
 
P
H
A
S
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
E
D
/
G
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
5
 
D
A
N
I
S
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
6
7

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
M
I
S
C
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
O
F
 
N
O
T
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
T
.
I
.
F
.
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
5
:
3
7
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
7

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
E
D
/
G
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
6
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
6
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
8
8
0
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
1
8

4
0
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
6
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
8
8
0
.
1
5

*
*
 
4
0
7
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
/
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
6
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
8
8
0
.
1
5

4
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
1
.
5
%
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
,
3
8
5
.
2
5
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
7
,
4
6
9
.
8
3
 
 
 
2
,
2
1
2
,
5
3
0
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
5
5

4
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
,
3
8
5
.
2
5
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
7
,
4
6
9
.
8
3
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
2
,
8
3
4
.
1
7

*
*
 
4
1
0
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
&
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
,
3
8
5
.
2
5
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
7
,
4
6
9
.
8
3
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
2
,
8
3
4
.
1
7

6
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
4
1

6
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
2
 
 
 
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
B
U
R
I
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

6
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
3
 
 
 
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
L
O
T
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
6
0
0
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
7
,
3
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
2
5
4
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
,
3
4
1
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
,
0
0
3
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
4
7

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
5
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
O
R
 
V
E
H
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
5
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
0
3
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
9
4
6
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
1
5

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
I
G
A
 
W
P
A
F
B
 
E
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
F
I
E
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
2
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
,
7
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
,
4
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
,
4
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
,
3
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
4
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
3
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
L
Y
N
N
H
A
V
E
N
 
M
E
Y
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
,
6
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
,
6
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
5
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
O
L
E
N
T
A
N
G
Y
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
R
O
W
 
A
C
Q
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
B
 
D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
0
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
4
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
5
,
9
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
2
9
8
.
4
6
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
6
,
1
3
5
.
5
2
 
 
-
1
,
4
1
0
,
1
4
5
.
5
2

*
*
 
7
0
2
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
5
,
9
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
2
9
8
.
4
6
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
6
,
1
3
5
.
5
2
 
 
-
1
,
4
1
0
,
1
4
5
.
5
2

7
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
,
3
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
9
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
,
6
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
8

7
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
5
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
E
M
I
U
M
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
7
5
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
,
7
5
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
,
3
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
8
,
5
0
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
8
4
7
.
6
2



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
7
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
0
8
:
3
5
:
3
7
 
 
0
4
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

*
*
 
7
0
3
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
,
3
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
8
,
5
0
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
8
4
7
.
6
2

8
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

8
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
-
F
I
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
7
5
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
7
5
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
2
4
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
0

9
9
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
9
9
 
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
A
R
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
7
2
,
8
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
,
0
9
3
,
1
3
2
.
9
1
 
 
2
3
,
8
3
0
,
2
4
4
.
4
1
 
 
 
7
,
8
4
2
,
6
1
9
.
5
9



 
INCOME TAX 

CHARTS 







 
 

CITY COUNCIL 

CALENDAR 



2022 City Council Calendar 
 

August 4, 2022 – Items Due July 27 
 

• Monthly Update: Police, Fire, Public Services, and CM Report 
• Fire Department Swear-Ins: FF Kanak Jones, FF Phoenix Robinson, FF Evan Berger, FF John 

Booth, FF Isaac Hivner, FF Derek Fourman, LT Jason Evans, BC Brian Taylor 
• Ordinance: Street Lighting Assessment (2nd reading, public hearing, adoption) 
• Ordinance: Supplemental Appropriation (2nd reading, public hearing, adoption)  
• Ordinance: Fire-Damaged Structures Chapter, repeal and replace (2nd reading, public hearing, 

adoption) 
• Ordinance: Fire Code Appendices (2nd reading, public hearing, adoption) 
• Ordinance: Electric Aggregation (2nd reading, public hearing, adoption) - emergency 
• Ordinance: Gas Aggregation (2nd reading, public hearing, adoption) – emergency 
• Ordinance: Rename Fund 227 (Tom) (1st reading) 
• Resolution: Road Salt Bid (Kathy) 

 

August 11, 2022 – WORK SESSION 
 

• Health and Safety Commission (Josh) 
• Tom Cloud Park (Josh) 
• SRO Update (Josh/Frank) 
• Floodplain Ordinance Update (Nia) 

 

August 18, 2022 – Items Due August 10 
 

• Monthly Financial Report 
• Monthly Update: Finance, Administration, Community Development, CM Report 
• Ordinance: City Fund 227 (2nd reading) 
• Ordinance: Fire Hydrants (Dan) (1st reading) 
• Resolution: Grass Assessments  
• Resolution: Nuisance Violations Assessments 
• Resolution: Tom Cloud Park (Josh) 
• Resolution: SRO (Frank) 

 

September 1, 2022 – Items Due August 24 
 

• Monthly Update: Police, Fire, Public Services, and CM Report 
• Presentation: Skye Roberts- Victim Advocate Services 
• Ordinance: Fire Hydrants (Dan) (2nd reading) 
• Ordinance: Floodplain Text Amendment Update (1st Reading) 

 

September 15, 2022 – Items Due September 7 
 

• Monthly Financial Report 



2022 City Council Calendar 
 

• Monthly Update: Finance, Administration, Community Development, CM Report 
• Ordinance: Floodplain Text Amendment Update (2nd Reading) 
 

 

September 22, 2022 – WORK SESSION 
 

• Stormwater Update 
 

October 6, 2022 – Items Due September 28 
 

• Monthly Update: Police, Fire, Public Services, and CM Report 
• Ordinance: Stormwater Utility Fee (1st reading)? 

 

October 13, 2022 – WORK SESSION 
 

• FY2023 Budget Work Session 
 

October 20, 2022 – Items Due October 12 
 

• Monthly Financial Report 
• Monthly Update: Finance, Administration, Community Development, CM Report 
• Ordinance: Stormwater Utility Fee (2nd reading)? 
• Resolution: Accepting Amounts and Rates as determined by the Budget Commission (Tom) 

 

 
• Monthly Update: Police, Fire, Public Services, and CM Report 
• Ordinance: FY2023 Budget Adoption (1st reading) (Josh) 
• Ordinance: Codification of Ordinances (1st reading) (Katie) 
• Resolution: VOCA Grant (Skye) 
• Resolution: Advance Payment of Taxes (Tom) 

 

November 10, 2022 – WORK SESSION 
 

• Curb Assessment Policy Update (Kathy/Josh) 
• HSIP Application: Harshman – Valley to Beatrice (Kathy) 
• Crosswalk Design Standard – Choice One Presentation (Kathy) 
• ADA Transition Plan (Kathy) 

 

November 17, 2022 – Items Due November 9 
 

• Monthly Financial Report 

November 3, 2022 – Items Due October 26 



2022 City Council Calendar 
 

• Monthly Update: Finance, Administration, Community Development, CM Report 
• Ordinance: FY2023 Budget Adoption (2nd reading) (Josh) 
• Ordinance: Codification of Ordinances (2nd reading, public hearing, adoption) 
• Resolution: Annual Public Defender Contract (Katie) 

 

December 1, 2022 – Items Due November 23 
 

• Monthly Update: Police, Fire, Public Services, and CM Report 
• Resolution: Mad River Lions Club “Project Share” (Katie) 

 

December 8, 2022 – WORK SESSION 
 
 

December 15, 2022 – Items Due December 7 
 

• Monthly Financial Report 
• Monthly Update: Finance, Administration, Community Development, CM Report 

 
 



 
 

LEGISLATION 



MEETING DATE: August 18, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: Old Business

TO: Riverside City Council 

FROM: Tom Garrett, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 22-O-804 – An ordinance to rename and repurpose City Fund 
227, commonly known as the School Construction Fund, and declaring an 
emergency. 

EXPLANATION 

The City of Riverside is a participant in the OneOhio Opioid Settlement, and has begun 
receiving distributions from the settlement.  The Ohio Revised Code requires a separate 
fund to track all revenues and expenditures of these settlement funds.  This Ordinance 
establishes a City fund for recording OneOhio Opioid Settlement transactions. 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached legislation 

FISCAL IMPACT 

N/A 

SOURCE OF FUNDS 

N/A  

EXHIBITS 
Ordinance No. 22-O-804 



 
                    

                    22-O-804 

AN ORDINANCE TO RENAME AND REPURPOSE CITY FUND 227, 
COMMONLY KNOWN AS THE SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUND, AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

         WHEREAS, the City Council had previously established Fund 227 to provide for the 
accurate accounting of revenues and expenses relative to school construction projects; and 
 
         WHEREAS, all work associated with the school construction projects has been 
completed; and  
 
         WHEREAS, the Director of Finance does report that in support of forthcoming 
OneOhio Opioid Settlement funded projects, the City will need to create a fund for the 
accurate accounting of revenues and expenses related thereto; 
 
         NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 

 Section 1: That the Director of Finance is directed and authorized, to rename 
Fund 227 as the OneOhio Opioid Settlement Fund for the accurate 
accounting of revenues and expenses related thereto. 

 
 Section 2: That this ordinance is determined to be an emergency measure, 

essential to public welfare. 
 

Section 3: That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and 
after the earliest date allowed by law. 

 
PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 

 
 
APPROVED: 

    
_______________________________ 

                  MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 

 
 
 
 
 



 
                    

                    22-O-804 

 
CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 

 
I, __________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do hereby 

certify that the foregoing Ordinance is a true and correct copy of Ordinance No. 22-O-804 
passed by the Riverside City Council on ______________________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_________________. 
 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



 
 

MEETING DATE: August 18, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Daniel Stitzel, Fire Chief 
 
SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 22-O-805 – An ordinance adding New Chapter 1505 – Fire 

Safety Equipment and Facilities, which include new Section 1505.01, Hydrant 
Location, Number, and Approval; and new Section 1505.03, Fire Hydrant 
Placement and Standards, to the Codified Ordinances of the City of Riverside, 
Ohio.  

 
EXPLANATION 
The purpose of the new ordinance is to provide specific requirements for hydrant location and 
placement where the Ohio Fire Code and Appendices do not address.  The new ordinance also 
describes specific requirements for Fire Department Connections for buildings with Automatic 
Sprinkler Systems that the Ohio Fire Code does not define. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached legislation 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
N/A 
 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
N/A  
 
 
EXHIBITS 
Legislation and Exhibit 



 
                    

                    22-O-805 

AN ORDINANCE ADDING NEW CHAPTER 1505 – FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENT 
AND FACILITIES, WHICH INCLUDE NEW SECTION 1505.01, HYDRANT 
LOCATION, NUMBER AND APPROVAL; AND NEW SECTION 1505.03, FIRE 
HYDRANT PLACEMENT AND STANDARDS, TO THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, OHIO. 

WHEREAS, the City Manager and Fire Chief have recommended adding Chapter 
1505 – Fire Safety Equipment and Facilities to Part Fifteen – Fire Prevention Code of the 
Riverside Codified Ordinances, which includes new section 1505.01, Hydrant Location, 
Number, and Approval; and new section 1505.03, Fire Hydrant Placement and Standards; 
as set forth in” Exhibit A”; and  

WHEREAS, these changes shall constitute the Fire Code in effect under the 
Codified Ordinances of the City of Riverside, to ensure continued safety and well-being of 
the citizens of Riverside; and 

WHEREAS, Council finds that the proposed changes would be beneficial to the 
public interest. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 

Section 1: That Part Fifteen – Fire Prevention Code is amended to add Chapter 
1505 and includes new Section 1505.01, Hydrant Location, 
Number, and Approval; and new Section 1505.03, Fire Hydrant 
Placement and Standards, as set forth in “Exhibit A” of this 
ordinance.   

Section 2: That the Clerk of Council is directed to certify a copy of this 
Ordinance in order to make such amendments as necessary to the 
City of Riverside, Ohio’s Codified Ordinances to reflect the 
changes enacted by this Ordinance; and to provide a certified copy 
of the ordinance to the City Manager and Fire Chief. 

Section 5: That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and 
after the earliest date allowed under law.  

             
PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 

           
 
APPROVED: 

    
 
_______________________________ 

                  MAYOR 



 
                    

                    22-O-805 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 

 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

 
I, __________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do hereby 

certify that the foregoing Ordinance is a true and correct copy of Ordinance No. 22-O-805 
passed by the Riverside City Council on ______________________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_________________. 
 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



22-O-805 Exhibit A 

1505.01 Hydrant location, number, and approval. 

(a) All new places of assembly, educational, health care, detention and correctional occupancies, and business, 
industrial, storage or unusual structures, which are located more than 150 feet from a public street or which 
require quantities of water beyond the capabilities of the public water distribution system shall be provided 
with properly placed fire hydrants.  

(b) Such fire hydrants shall be capable of supplying fire flows as required by the Fire Official or his designee and 
shall be connected to a water system in accordance with accepted engineering practices. The Fire Official 
shall designate and approve the number and location of fire hydrants. The Fire Official may require the 
installation of sufficient fire hose and equipment housed in accordance with the approved rules as set forth 
in the Ohio Fire Code and the Ohio Building Code (OBC), and may require the establishment of a trained fire 
brigade when the hazard involved requires such measures. Private hydrants shall not be placed into or 
removed from service until approved by the Fire Official.  

(c) Fire hydrant height shall be at least 12 inches, but not more than 21 inches above the surrounding finished 
grade. Such measurements shall be made from the lowest nozzle on the barrel. Break type fire hydrants shall 
have such feature installed as close to as practical, or to serve such purpose, to the surrounding finished 
grade.  

(d) In areas subject to vehicular traffic where fire hydrants are located, such hydrants, when deemed necessary 
by the Code Official, shall have collision protection installed; the extent and type of such protection shall be 
acceptable to the Code Official.  

(e) A fire hydrant meeting the specifications and installed according to this standard and connected to a public 
water supply, shall be installed at a location designated by the Code Official that is within 75 feet of a 
suppression system Fire department connection, but no closer than 40 feet to the building or structure 
unless otherwise approved by the Code Official.  

(f) All new and replaced automatic sprinkler, standpipe, and fire department connections shall be equipped 
with a five (5) inch STORTZ connection with a 30-degree turn-down and proper signage.  

1505.03 Fire hydrant placement and standards. 

(a) When measuring the distance from building openings that fire hydrants may be placed, such distance shall 
be measured along actual fire apparatus routes of travel, and fire apparatus shall be provided with safe and 
unconstrained access to all fire hydrants.  

(b) Hydrants in single-family residential districts shall be placed not more than 500 feet apart, measured on the 
main, and no more than 400 feet from any opening in any building. All new fire hydrants and any existing fire 
hydrants that need replacement, shall meet the Montgomery County Environmental Services hydrant 
standard of two, two and one-half inch discharge nozzles and one, four (4) inch steamer discharge nozzle. 
The four-inch steamer discharge nozzle shall have a four-inch STORTZ quick connection. The two, two and 
one-half inch discharge nozzles shall have Dayton threads approved by the Code Official.  

(1) For residential homes greater than 3,600 square feet, the Fire Code Official shall make a determination 
if area where the home is built shall need to meet the multi-family and commercial district hydrant 
requirements.   

When determining the need, the Code Official shall reference the capacity of the hydrant and fire flow 
requirements listed in the 2015 International Fire Code Appendix B. Reductions shall be given for automatic 
sprinkler systems.  

(c) Hydrants in multi-family and commercial districts shall be placed not more than 300 feet apart, measured on 
the main and not more than 400 feet from any opening in any building. All new fire hydrants and any existing 
fire hydrants that need replacement, shall meet the Montgomery County Environmental Services hydrant 
standard of two, two and one-half inch discharge nozzles and one, four (4) inch steamer discharge nozzle. 



22-O-805 Exhibit A 

The four-inch steamer discharge nozzle shall have a four-inch STORTZ quick connection. The two, two and 
one-half inch discharge nozzles shall have Dayton threads approved by the Code Official.  

 (d) The Fire Code Official shall make a determination on the location and distribution of fire hydrants. The fire 
official shall make this determination by referencing the location and distribution listed in the 2015 
International Fire Code Appendix C.  

 



 
 

MEETING DATE: August 18, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 

TO:  Riverside City Council 

 

FROM: Tom Garrett, Finance Director 

 

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 22-R-2784 – Authorizing the assessment of delinquent charges 

for the cutting and removal of weeds, vegetation, grass and debris to be placed on 

the Montgomery County Property Tax Duplicate. 

 

EXPLANATION: 

Assesses property owners to recoup expenditures already paid by the City and to collect unpaid 

abatement penalties. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached resolution. 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Seeks to recoup expenses previously paid plus imposed penalties. 

 

SOURCE OF FUNDS     

N/A 

 

EXHIBITS 

See attached Resolution and Exhibit. 

 



 
                    

                    22-R-2784 

A RESOLUTION BY THE RIVERSIDE CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE 
ASSESSMENT OF DELINQUENT CHARGES FOR THE CUTTING AND 
REMOVAL OF WEEDS, VEGETATION, GRASS AND/OR DEBRIS TO BE 
PLACED ON THE MONTGOMERY COUNTY PROPERTY TAX DUPLICATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the owner(s) of properties indexed on the list that is attached (Exhibit 
A) hereto and made a part of this Resolution being lots along various streets in the 
municipality, have been provided with written notice to cut and remove weeds, vegetation, 
grass and/or other debris; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the owner(s) of properties indexed on the list that is attached hereto 
(Exhibit A) and made a part of this Resolution being lots along various streets in the 
municipality have failed to comply with said notices and the City of Riverside then caused 
said cutting and removal of weeds, vegetation grass and/or other debris; and  
 
 WHEREAS, all expenses and costs received were paid out of Municipal funds; 
and  
 
 WHEREAS, these delinquent charges can be recovered by certification to the 
Montgomery County Auditor’s Office for placement on the next property tax duplicate of 
the owner(s) of said property. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  

Section 1: That the City Manager is hereby authorized to certify delinquent 
charges in the amount of $42,349.99, which does not include the 
5% fee charged by the Auditor, to the Montgomery County Auditor 
for placement on the property tax duplicate of the owner(s) of the 
properties indexed on the list that is attached and made a part 
hereof, being lots along various streets in the municipality. 

 
Section 2: That this Resolution shall take effect and be in full force from and 

after the date of its passage. 
 

PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________.    
 
APPROVED: 

    
______________________________ 

                  MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 

 



 
                    

                    22-R-2784 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 
22-R-2756 passed by the Riverside City Council on ______________________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_____________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



Exhibit
22-R-2784

Parcel ID County Code Tax Year Amount Number Street

I39 00117 0005 31500 2022 $245.00 4309 Byesville
I39 00117 0009 31500 2022 $245.00 4331 Byesville
I39 00118 0001 31500 2022 $585.00 4357 Byesville
I39 00118 0022 31500 2022 $1,175.00 4368 Byesville
I39 00120 0022 31500 2022 $1,240.00 4731 Byesville
I39 00121 0043 31500 2022 $585.00 4420 Fairpark
I39 00417 0001 31500 2022 $585.00 1929 Harshman
I39 00513 0006 31500 2022 $1,485.00 3223 Carlton
I39 00618 0089 31500 2022 $1,165.00 321 Marjorie
I39 00704 0046 31500 2022 $1,260.00 601 Prince Albert
I39 00704 0047 31500 2022 $2,156.70 603 Prince Albert
I39 00706 0035 31500 2022 $245.00 503 Aspen
I39 00706 0038 31500 2022 $900.00 613 Aspen
I39 00706 0042 31500 2022 $920.00 627 Aspen
I39 00707 0005 31500 2022 $930.00 2339 Guernsey Dell
I39 00707 0020 31500 2022 $1,165.00 2350 Forest Home
I39 00708 0032 31500 2022 $685.00 410 Prince Albert
I39 00708 0039 31500 2022 $362.60 824 Sagamore
I39 00708 0040 31500 2022 $455.00 816 Sagamore
I39 00711 0061 31500 2022 $490.00 Bushnell
I39 00712 0071 31500 2022 $3,777.54 429 Rohrer
I39 00714 0016 31500 2022 $1,175.00 2401 Valley
I39 00717 0059 31500 2022 $245.00 19 Pleasant Valley
I39 00718 0007 31500 2022 $930.00 2428 Valley
I39 00718 0021 31500 2022 $670.00 2415 Warrendale
I39 00904 0047 31500 2022 $599.50 300 Trunk
I39 00907 0056 31500 2022 $840.00 5584 Barrett
I39 00912 0004 31500 2022 $1,165.00 467 Merwin
I39 00913 0019 31500 2022 $665.00 456 Twinning
I39 01001 0010 31500 2022 $710.00 279 Meyer
I39 01002 0042 31500 2022 $910.00 20 Barksdale
I39 01002 0046 31500 2022 $1,322.60 4412 Airway
I39 01003 0043 31500 2022 $1,155.00 4535 Glen Martin
I39 01005 0022 31500 2022 $1,430.00 115 Hayden
I39 01021 0017 31500 2022 $245.00 2424 Eden
I39 01022 0007 31500 2022 $295.00 4861 Burkhardt
I39 01206 0023 31500 2022 $490.00 5299 Viewland Terrace
I39101406 0049 31500 2022 $340.00 1014 Dora
I39101409 0008 31500 2022 $280.85 1304 Ames
I39101410 0052 31500 2022 $292.50 1360 Obie
I39101411 0025 31500 2022 $1,260.00 1318 Mayapple
I39101502 0032 31500 2022 $802.70 4215 Linden
I39101509 0020 31500 2022 $245.00 1464 Cobblestone
I39101602 0001 31500 2022 $1,915.00 4032 Linden
I39101602 0003 31500 2022 $782.50 4124 Linden
I39101602 0009 31500 2022 $782.50 4001 Linden
I39300201 0024 31500 2022 $910.00 4178 Hyland



Exhibit
22-R-2784

Parcel ID County Code Tax Year Amount Number Street
I39401317 0043 31500 2022 $990.00 1230 Gridley
I39401317 0051 31500 2022 $245.00 1215 Ringwalt

$42,349.99



MEETING DATE: August 18, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

TO: Riverside City Council 

FROM: Thomas Garrett, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: Resolution 22-R-2785 - A resolution by the Riverside City Council authorizing 
the assessment of delinquent fines imposed for failure to comply with an order 
made under the Riverside Unified Development Ordinance. 

EXPLANATION 

The Community Development Department has assessed various penalties for failure to comply 
with the City’s Unified Development Ordinance (UDO). Some property owners have failed to 
pay the assigned penalties. This resolution certifies the unpaid amounts as a special assessment 
on real property tax bills. 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached legislation. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

No effect upon 2022 budget.  Seeks to recover next year $52,400 of unpaid penalties.  

SOURCE OF FUNDS 

N/A 

EXHIBITS 
Exhibit A - List of Assessments 



 
                    

                    22-R-2785 

A RESOLUTION BY THE RIVERSIDE CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE 
ASSESSMENT OF DELINQUENT FINES IMPOSED FOR FAILURE TO COMPLY 
WITH AN ORDER MADE UNDER THE RIVERSIDE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT 
ORDINANCE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the owners of the properties identified on the attached list, located in  
Riverside, Ohio, have been provided with written notice to pay and the imposition of fines 
and penalties, as indexed on the list that is attached (Exhibit A) hereto and made a part of 
this Resolution, for failure to comply with the City’s  “NOTICE OF VIOLATION, 
ORDER OF COMPLIANCE AND CORRECTION” (the “Order”) requiring the owner to 
correct such discrepancies as such activities violate sections of the Riverside Unified 
Development Ordinance; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the owners of listed properties have failed to pay said fines and 
penalties within thirty (30) days of being properly notified of same; and 
  

WHEREAS, these delinquent fines and penalties can be recovered by certification 
to the Montgomery County Auditor’s Office for placement on the next property tax 
duplicate of the owner(s) of said property for collection as a special assessment under 
Section 1103.99 of the Riverside Unified Development Ordinance. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  

Section 1: That the City Manager is hereby authorized to certify delinquent 
fines and penalties, as indexed on the list that is attached and made 
a part hereof, in the amount of $52,400.00, which does not include 
the 5% fee charged by the Auditor, to the Montgomery County 
Auditor for placement and collection as a special assessment on the 
property tax duplicate of the owners of the properties located in 
Riverside, Ohio. 

 
Section 2: That this Resolution shall take effect and be in full force from and 

after the date of its passage. 
 

PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________.    
 
APPROVED: 

    
______________________________ 

                  MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 

 



 
                    

                    22-R-2785 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 
22-R-2785 passed by the Riverside City Council on ______________________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_____________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



Ex
hi

bi
t

22
-R

-2
78

5

Pa
rc

el
 ID

Pr
oj

ec
t C

od
e

Ye
ar

Am
ou

nt
Ad

dr
es

s
I3

9 
00

11
4 

00
36

31
95

0
20

22
$1

00
.0

0
21

9 
23

9
W

oo
dm

an
I3

9 
00

12
0 

00
02

31
95

0
20

22
$4

7,
50

0.
00

45
05

By
es

vi
lle

I3
9 

00
12

3 
00

28
31

95
0

20
22

$1
00

.0
0

47
66

Ai
rw

ay
I3

9 
00

51
9 

00
05

31
95

0
20

22
$1

00
.0

0
35

55
La

ne
 G

ar
de

ns
I3

9 
00

51
9 

00
17

31
95

0
20

22
$1

00
.0

0
35

90
La

ne
 G

ar
de

ns
I3

9 
00

60
1 

00
20

31
95

0
20

22
$3

50
.0

0
73

2
Te

xa
s

I3
9 

00
60

2 
00

24
31

95
0

20
22

$1
00

.0
0

64
9

Br
an

tly
I3

9 
00

61
6 

00
06

31
95

0
20

22
$1

00
.0

0
90

0
Be

at
ric

e
I3

9 
00

70
5 

00
06

31
95

0
20

22
$6

00
.0

0
70

0
N

. P
le

as
an

t V
al

le
y

I3
9 

00
90

3 
00

38
31

95
0

20
22

$5
50

.0
0

25
2

M
ur

ch
is

on
I3

9 
00

90
8 

00
42

31
95

0
20

22
$1

00
.0

0
23

1
D

uf
fy

I3
9 

00
91

5 
00

32
31

95
0

20
22

$1
00

.0
0

43
9

Sp
in

ni
ng

I3
9 

01
00

2 
00

52
31

95
0

20
22

$3
50

.0
0

10
5

M
er

tla
nd

I3
9 

01
11

0 
00

32
31

95
0

20
22

$1
00

.0
0

45
0

Ke
tc

ha
m

I3
9 

01
20

6 
00

06
31

95
0

20
22

$1
00

.0
0

52
91

R
ob

in
w

oo
d

I3
91

01
50

2 
00

34
31

95
0

20
22

$1
,7

00
.0

0
49

Q
ui

nb
y

I3
91

01
61

8 
00

29
31

95
0

20
22

$3
50

.0
0

47
71

Ta
ll 

O
ak

s

$5
2,

40
0.

00



 
 

MEETING DATE: August 18, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Josh Rauch, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 22-R-2786 – A resolution authorizing the city manager to enter 

into an agreement with Oakes Trees Development and the City of Huber Heights, 
Ohio regarding an expansion of Thomas Cloud Park. 

 
EXPLANATION 
Oakes Trees Development seeks to develop single family residential properties on parcel I39 
00802 0033; however, development on the east side of the parcel is constrained by access, 
stormwater, and other issues. The City of Huber Heights negotiated with Oakes Trees 
Development to acquire the east side of the parcel for the purposes of expanding Thomas Cloud 
Park. The City of Riverside has no involvement in the real estate agreement between Huber 
Heights and Oakes Trees Development. 
 
The City of Huber Heights has requested the City of Riverside approve a resolution and 
development agreement which support expanding Thomas Cloud Park for the benefit of area 
residents. The resolution and development agreement do not commit the City of Riverside to any 
spending or financial outlay.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached legislation. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
N/A 
 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
N/A  
 
 
EXHIBITS 
Legislation and Agreement 



 
                    
                    22-R-2786 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH OAKES TREE DEVELOPMENT AND THE CITY OF 
HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO REGARDING AN EXPANSION OF THOMAS CLOUD 
PARK.          
 
 WHEREAS, Oakes Tree Development has proposed to construct residential homes 
on parcel I39 00802 0033 (the “Parcel”) located within the City of Riverside; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parcel is adjacent to Thomas Cloud Park, located within and 
operated by the City of Huber Heights; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a creek currently divides the parcel approximately in half, and acreage 
on the Parcel between the creek and Thomas Cloud Park presents practical challenges for 
development; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Huber Heights is interested in expanding the size and 
amenities of Thomas Cloud Park, and in working with the City of Riverside to increase 
accessibility for Huber Heights and Riverside residents; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Riverside supports efforts by the City of 
Huber Heights to expand park amenities for area residents. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
Section 1: That the City Manager is hereby authorized to enter into an agreement with 

Oakes Tree Development and the City of Huber Heights regarding the 
expansion of Thomas Cloud Park.  

 
Section 2:     That the Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to forward a certified 

copy of the within resolution to the City Manager, Finance Director, Oakes 
Tree Development, and City of Huber Heights.   

 
Section 3: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of 

its passage. 
 

PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 
           

 
APPROVED: 

 
 

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 
 



 
                    
                    22-R-2786 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 
22-R-2786 passed by the Riverside City Council on _______________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_______________________. 
 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



22-R-2786 - Agreement





 
 

MEETING DATE: August 18, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 

TO:  Riverside City Council 

 

FROM: Frank Robinson, Chief of Police 

 

SUBJECT: 22-R-2787: A resolution authorizing the city manager to enter into a 

Memorandum of Understanding with Mad River Local Schools to establish and appoint a 

school resource officer.       
 

 

EXPLANATION 

This legislation is in regard to the establishment of a Memorandum of Understanding between the 

City of Riverside, the Riverside Police Department, and the Mad River School District outlining 

the job description and responsibilities of all parties regarding the new School Resource Officer 

position for the Mad River School District  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Riverside City Manager, Police Chief and the Superintendent of the Mad River School 

District collaborated on the Memorandum of Understanding, it is therefore respectfully 

recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached legislation 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

State Of Ohio Grant: $30,000.00 

Mad River School:    $40,000.00 

City of Riverside:      $40,000.00 

 

 

SOURCE OF FUNDS 

State of Ohio grant, Mad River School District, and the 203 fund. 

 

 

 

 



 
                    
                    22-R-2787 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH MAD RIVER LOCAL SCHOOLS 
TO ESTABLISH AND APPOINT A SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER.          
 
 WHEREAS, City Manager, and Police Chief do report that a partnership between 
the City of Riverside and the Mad River Local Schools has been formed to fund the 
position for a School Resource Officer; and 
 
 WHEREAS, having a School Resource Officer will be beneficial to the well-being 
of students and staff within the school district; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Council has determined that having a School Resource Officer is 
consistent with the goals of the City’s desire to promote and build positive relationships 
with the City’s police officers and youth in the community as well as the public health, 
safety, general welfare, and contentment of its citizens. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
Section 1: That the City Manager is hereby authorized to enter into said memorandum 

of understanding with Mad River Local Schools to appoint a City of 
Riverside police officer as the School Resource Officer.  

 
Section 2: That funding for the School Resource Officer will be shared between the 

City of Riverside, Mad River Local Schools, and a State of Ohio Grant.       
 
Section 3: That the Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to forward a 

certified copy of the within resolution to the City Manager, and Police Chief 
and Finance Director.   

 
Section 4: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of 

its passage. 
 

PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 
           

APPROVED: 
 

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 

 



 
                    
                    22-R-2787 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution 
No. 22-R-2787 passed by the Riverside City Council on _______________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_______________________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



 
CITY MANAGER 

PREVIOUS 

UPDATES 



 
 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
TO:  Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers  

FROM:   Josh Rauch, City Manager 

DATE:   August 5, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Weekend Update 

CC:   Department Directors, City Clerk, Law Director 

City Manager’s Office 
• This week I attended the MVRPC Board meeting at Riverscape. I also reached out to MVRPC for 

assistance compiling stormwater data into a final map that can support the stormwater utility 

ordinance. 

• City Hall and Public Service staff attended Diversity and Inclusion training this week. Although 

the topic is often challenging, I thought our presenters did a great job and found it to be a good 

team building experience with staff. Thanks to Elayna and Chris for pulling this together. 

• Many thanks to the Fire, Police, and Public Service Departments for a tremendous success at 

National Night Out. 

• I met virtually with representatives from the Ohio Treasurer’s Office to provide an update on 

Wright Point. We are continuing to work with the Downing Consulting Group to develop a 

structured strategy that best positions the buildings and alleviates pressure on City finances. 

• Chief Robinson and Mr. Wyen (Mad River Schools Superintendent) have completed an initial 

MOU draft regarding the SRO position. Many thanks to both of them for their input and 

leadership on this. I’ll review next week and discuss with Council at the upcoming work session.  

• I’m excited to begin budget work next week. Much of my focus through the remainder of this 

year will involve the FY2023 budget and SSI implementation. 

Administration 
• Community Development Intern – Community Development staff interviewed a part-time 

intern candidate this week. An offer letter will go out next week. This position is already 
authorized and funded as part of the City Manager’s Office budget. We anticipate the intern will 
be with the City for the fall semester. 

• Office 365 Migration – Senior staff held an initial Office 365 training this week. We hope to 
migrate Council emails in the coming week. Please contact Chris with any questions or concerns. 

Community Development Department 
• Planning and Zoning –  



 
 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

o 39 zoning permit applications were submitted in July.  

o There will be 3 cases on the Planning Commission agenda this month.  

▪ Site Plan for drive-thru fast food restaurant 

▪ Site Plan for gas station  

▪ Parking waiver for restaurant/bar  

o The Zoning Administrator will working with Iworq to finalize the online permitting 

system by the end of the year. 

• Economic Development – Staff are meeting with Montgomery County Environmental Services 

next week to discuss infrastructure improvements to support potential new development in the 

City. Building and maintaining these relationships is critical to fostering successful 

developments! 

• Code Enforcement – 825 Cases to-Date for 2022: 32 New This Week, 388 Open / Pending, 11 

Closed this week 

o 4861 Burkhardt was boarded up for the 5th time this year 

o 4766 Airway was boarded up this week as a public nuisance by use 

Finance Department 
• SSI training continues. Core staff expect to complete training related to requisitions and 

purchasing next week. 

• Since July financials were closed this week, work on the preliminary FY2023 budget will begin 
next week.  

Fire Department 
• National Night Out: 

o Participated in touch a truck 

o EMS Care of a patient demo 

o Auto Extrication Demo 

o Over 30 people signed up for Code Red with our assistance. 

• Continuing to work on transitioning to ImageTrend and Priority one.  

• Paula attended/conducted two outreach events this week:  Riverside Senior Lofts and Mad River 

Manor (NNO).  

• Attended Office 365 orientation training and began merging and training all members over to 

the new platform. 

• Crews completing hazardous materials incident training this week. 

• ISO will be reevaluating our protection classification on August 18th. We are currently a 3 and 

hoping to obtain a 2, but would expect to remain a 3. 

• Swearing in fulltime firefighters and pinning of Lt. Evans and BC Taylor. 

Police Department 
• The 2 Majors and I met with the first of 3 candidates on the Police Officer Eligibility list this 

morning. 2 more to go and that will the conclusion of that list. 



 
 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

• The GETAC cameras have been delivered. The install is taking longer than expected. In fact, 

there was some issue with 6 cruisers, however KE Rose responded to the PD and fixed the issue. 

The body Cameras are all fully operational. 

• We participated in the Deputy Matthew Yates funeral procession and our thoughts and prayers 

go out to his family. 

• National Night out was a huge success again this year. We had several folks at the Police 

Department that worked hard to make it happen. Special thanks to Officer Toscani who did 

most all of the planning. 

• I just want to thank everyone that came out and participated with a booth. The donations we 

received from Schwebels Bakery, Meijer, 7up,Home City Ice, Sandy’s Towing, Kings Kold Meats 

and the snow cones from the  Riverside Jaycee’s helped to make the event a success. 

Public Service Department 
• Harshman Beatrice Valley Safety application was submitted to ODOT District 7.  

• Notified WPAFB of upcoming work on West Springfield and Harshman Road Wall Repair.  

• Held Precon with RB Jergens on Harshman Wall Repair. Work to begin September 12 thru end of 
December. Traffic will be restricted to one lane in each direction. Preparing press release to go 
out before project start.  

• Street sweeper resumed in Marianne/Ingleside and Forest Ridge.  

• Sat in on discussions on access to the vacant site behind McDonald's on Valley/Harshman.  

• Met with engineer and owner on site on Airway near county line.  

• Entire staff attended Diversity and Inclusion training.  

• Eastman was paved Saturday except for area near Woodman. That area was completed 
Wednesday with the installation of new traffic signal loops. A patch in pavement will be 
required due to failed base material found after milling.  

• Curb and sidewalk work continues on Lynnhaven and Meyer. 



 
 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
TO:  Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers  

FROM:   Josh Rauch, City Manager 

DATE:   August 12, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Weekend Update 

CC:   Department Directors, City Clerk, Law Director 

City Manager’s Office 
• Reminder that the September 8th work session has been rescheduled to the 22nd. This change 

was made on the City’s website today. 

• We received impervious surface map data from MVRPC this week and are working to identify 

property owners for around 500 parcels. Once this process is complete, we’ll re-analyze the data 

and compare to Choice One’s analysis from earlier this year. Look for a comprehensive update 

at the September 22nd work session. 

• I’ve compiled most of the info needed to populate the FY2023 budget model. Next week I’ll be 

focused on completing remaining forecasts for FY2022 and finalizing the model for distribution 

to Departments. 

• The Citizen Budget Committee meets next Tuesday, August 16, at 6:00 PM at City Hall. Fund 

balance policy and the budget model will be discussed. 

• Staff met with the property owner and tenant of 4766 Airway this week to discuss next steps 

and a strategy for reopening the building and avoiding future nuisance violations.  

Administration 
• Community Development Intern – A senior Wright State student is scheduled to start on August 

18th as an intern for the Community Development Department. 

• Office 365 Migration – The remainder of the Police Department e-mail accounts are scheduled 
to be moved during the weekend of 8/13. After this is completed, City Council will be the only 
group left to move. 

Community Development Department 
• Planning and Zoning – Planning Commission meets Monday, August 15th, at 6:30 PM. Aside 

from cases, staff are also working on revisions to code enforcement ordinances. 

• Economic Development – We had a very productive Steering Committee meeting this week. 

Thanks to all the new members who attended! Look for a public meeting in September 

regarding the land use plan. 



 
 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

• Code Enforcement – Staff towed a camper this week that was being used as an illegal 

permanent residence.  

Finance Department 
• This week, core team staff completed SSI training modules from “req to check” – or from 

requisitions through the procurement and payment process. Training on asset management 
begins next week.  

Fire Department 
• Continuing to implement the new software for the fire department and dispatch. Working on 

getting the local health networks to allow for electronic data exchange between EMS and 

Emergency Rooms. This is a new function of the software we are implementing. 

• We have two crew members that attended fire inspection class at the Ohio Fire Academy on 

Tuesday. 

• Conducting orientation for two new self-contained breathing apparatus technicians to provide 

internal maintenance and repairs instead of sending out for service. 

• Beginning to schedule end of year maintenance and pump test with the Dayton Fire Garage.. 

Police Department 
• The 2 Majors and I met with the 2nd candidates on the Police Officer Eligibility on 8/9/2022. The 

current list has been exhausted. We will be moving forward with one of the candidates to the 

next step. 

• The GETAC cameras are still being installed. E have 3 left to get done and we will be fully 

operational. Body Cams continue to be doing well. 

• Officer Schmidt attended advanced computer training in regard to Child Pornography extraction. 

• We have 2 officers selected to go to advanced driving school. We hope to use this as a train the 

trainer type class. 

• ON 8/6/2022 Major Jackson attended the Sikh memorial regarding the shooting that took place 

10 years ago in Minnesota. 

• We had as many officers as we could attend a single officer response to a school shooting 

training on August 9th and 11th  in Huber Heights. 

• TCSU/RPD search warrant for drugs and other federal crimes at 4154 Oakdell 

• Filed for forfeiture of $6500 due to felony bulk level drug charges 

• Conducted Skye Roberts evaluation 

Public Service Department 
• Work on the 2022 Paving Program continues. Most curb has now been removed from Meyer. 

One tree is to be removed before new curb can be placed next week. Spectrum cable must 
relocate cable before guardrail placement can begin on Eastman. Also on Eastman, the asphalt 
rejuvenator is being scheduled. 



 
 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

• Received quote and authorized Security to install School Flashers on Valley Street east of 
Harshman. 

• Attended a Zoom presentation on a National Fitness Campaign to learn about bringing a Fitness 
Court (an adult playground) to Riverside. 

• Mark Tilley, Engineering Technician, gave his notice to resign. Next Friday is his last day. 
Redistributing his duties including overseeing the construction projects. Kevin Miller will be 
covering his responsibilities while I discuss department reorganization with the City Manager. 


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	22-O-805 Exhibit A.pdf
	1505.01 Hydrant location, number, and approval.
	1505.03 Fire hydrant placement and standards.

	22-R-2784 Exhibit Grass Assessment.pdf
	Assessment 

	22-R-2785 Exhibit A.pdf
	Invoice Mailed




